












 
 

DATE: June 12, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: LT. EDMUNDO MONTOYA (CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR) 

 

SUBJECT:  

PRESENTATION BY OFFICER LINDA OLVERA FOR IMPLEMENTATION 

OF NATIONAL NIGHT OUT.  

 

SUMMARY 

 

The National Association of Town Watch (NATW) sponsors and coordinates this 

national event, National Night Out (NNO), annually that is designed to heighten the 

awareness of crime by the citizens of our City along with forming partnerships between 

City Officials and their residents. It will be crucial for all department heads, Mayor and 

Council Members to participate in this event so that it will be a great success 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

This is the 31st annual NNO event and will be the City of Socorro’s first year of 

participation. NNO is designed to 1. Heighten crime and drug prevention awareness; 2. 

Generate support for, and participation in, local anti-crime programs; 3. Strengthen 

neighborhood spirit and police community partnerships; and 4. Send a message to 

criminals letting them know that neighborhoods are organized and fighting back. 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

This would be a great opportunity for the community to get to know their city leaders 

while fighting crime and partnering with police and other city departments. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE: 06/11/2014  

 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation regarding 4th of July event by Parks and Recreation 

Centers Directors 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Mrs. Jessica Diaz and Mr. Victor Reta will provide an update on how the planning 

for the 4th of July Event is coming along. 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

Council should be informed of the planning of events so that we may have accurate 

information to relay to our constituents. 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow Mrs. Jessica Diaz and Mr. Victor Reta to provide an update on how the 4th of 

July event is coming along.  



 
 

DATE: 06/11/2014  

 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Monthly report by City Manager Willie Norfleet 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

City Manager Willie Norfleet will provide a report on how the city performed 

during the month of May. 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

Council should be informed of the important highlights that occurred in every 

month by our City Manager 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow City Manager Willie Norfleet to provide a presentation regarding how the 

city performed during the month of May 



 
 

 

 

 

 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 MAY 15, 2014 at 4:00 P.M. 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Joseph E. Bowling 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez     

Rene Rodriguez   (Arrived to the Meeting at 4:24 p.m.) 

 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

James Martinez, City Attorney 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Perez, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Jessica Diaz, Parks Supervisor 

Douglas Lobdell, Public Works Director 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Job Terrazas. 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with four members present. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
May 15, 2014 @ 4:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION APPROVING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

ITEMS FOR THE CAPITAL PROGRAM.                   WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

Rene Rodriguez arrived to the meeting at 4:24 p.m. 

 

No action on this item. 

  

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW INSTALLATION OF CHAIN LINK 

BACKSTOPS, DUGOUTS AND FENCING FOR TWO BASEBALL FIELDS 

AT COUGAR PARK ON SOCORRO ROAD.  REQUESTING THE SAME 

FOR T-BALL FIELD FENCING FOR YOUTH BOYS AND GIRLS AGES 4 

THROUGH 6 TO BE LOCATED AT MOON CITY PARK.           SERGIO COX 

 

A motion was made by Gloria Rodriguez to table item number six (6). No second, 

motion dies. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to approve the 

backstops for Moon City Park only.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

7.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                          WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
May 15, 2014 @ 4:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

9. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

items number eight (8), nine (9) and ten (10).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:   Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

10. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn 

at 5:00 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:   Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.    

            Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent: Victor Perez 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 





 
 

 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 MAY 30, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Victor Perez 

Joseph E. Bowling 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Rene Rodriguez   (Arrived to the Meeting at 6:04p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

James Martinez, City Attorney 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at : 6:01 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with five members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
May30, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to move into 

Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Rene Rodriguez 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 6:02 

P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Rene Rodriguez arrived to the meeting during Executive Session at 6:04 p.m. 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACK IN OPEN SESSION AT 6:14 

P.M. 

 

5.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

7. REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND RECEIVE STATUS REPORT 

REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.                WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete 

items number five (5), six (6), and seven (7).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent: 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
May30, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE REQUEST BY TEXAS GAS SERVICE FOR 

AN INTERIM RATE ADJUSTMENT UNDER CHAPTER 104.301 OF THE 

TEXAS UTILITIES CODE (THE “GRIP”) STATUTE).  

                                                                                                  JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

 A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

approve Resolution 476 suspending the implementation of the new rate for forty-five 

(45) days. Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:   Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.    

      Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  

 

9. ADJOURN 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 6:16 

p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:   Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.    

      Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  

 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 





 
 

 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 JUNE 5, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez    

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez 

Joseph E. Bowling 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

James Martinez, City Attorney 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Community Centers Supervisor 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at: 5:15 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with four members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 5:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION IMPLEMENTING A FLOOD CONTROL PLAN.   

                                                                                                   MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

No action on this item. 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

8. REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND RECEIVE STATUS REPORT 

REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.                WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

items number six (6), seven (7), and eight (8).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

5. ADJOURN 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 

6:03 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



 
 

 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 JUNE 5, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez    

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez 

Joseph E. Bowling 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

James Martinez, City Attorney 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Community Centers Supervisor 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

Jessica Diaz, Parks Supervisor 

David Bozinski, Public Relations Coordinator 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at: 6:18 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Anibal Olague, Grant Writer 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with four members present. 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

Sergio Jaime, Margie Perez, was signed up to speak but declined, Ralph Duran, and 

Luis Sigala spoke during Public Comment. 

 

PROCLAMATION 

 

5. PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING CLASS OF 2014 SOCORRO HIGH 

SCHOOL GRADUATES.                                                       MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

No action on this item. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

6. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

7. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 17, 

2014 AND MAY 15, 2014 AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF 

MAY 15, 2014.                                                                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE AND 

PARTICIPATION IN SIMPLICITY MUNICIPAL LAW TRAINING 

WORKSHOP FOR THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND TO APPROVE A 

$1,800 FLAT FEE TO BOJORQUEZ LAW FIRM, PC.             SAM LEONY 

 

1. CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS 

2. MUNICIPAL REGULATION OF LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT 

3. MUNICIPAL REGULATIONS OF SIGNAGE 

4. PERMIT PROCESSING: ARE YOU REALLY GRANDFATHERED.   

 

9. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE AND 

PARTICIPATION IN SIMPLICITY MUNICIPAL LAW TRAINING 

WORKSHOP FOR THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND TO APPROVE A 

$1,800 FLAT FEE TO BOJORQUEZ LAW FIRM, PC. 

                                                                                                SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

1. SOCIAL MEDIA AND GOVERNMENT 

2. INTEGRITY AT CITY HALL: ETHICS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

 A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

the Consent Agenda.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ORDINANCES  

 

10. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 330, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE 

ISSUANCE OF CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND 

REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014; LEVYING AD 

VALOREM TAXES AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT AND 

SECURITY OF THE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION;  APPROVING AN 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND AWARDING SALE OF SAID 

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 

AND ENACTING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO.  

                                                                                       WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

Rudy Segura, McCall, Parkhurst and Horton, LLP, spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

postpone.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

11. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 339, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF LOT 6, BLOCK C, VINEDO ACRES SUBDIVISION (11176 

PERLETTE STREET) FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-

2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). THE PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL WITH THE CONDITION OF 

NOT TO BUILD MORE THAN TWO DWELLINGS ON THE PROPERTY.   

                                                                                                                   SAM LEONY  

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number eleven (11).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

 

 

 

 

  



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

12. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 341, AN ORDINANCE OF  CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF TRACTS 2A1, 2A3, AND A PORTION OF TRACT 2A, BLOCK 

28, SOCORRO GRANT (NO ADDRESS AVAILABLE) FROM R-1 (SINGLE 

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 

APPROVAL.                                         SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez seconded by 

Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve item number twelve  (12).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

13. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 338, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, WISEMAN ESTATES UNIT 3 (100 

SETTLER ROAD) FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 

(LIGHT COMMERCIAL). THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.                             SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing opened at 6:47 p.m. 

No Speakers for Public Hearing 

Public Hearing closed at 6:47 p.m. 

 

14. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 338, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, WISEMAN 

ESTATES UNIT 3 (100 SETTLER ROAD) FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 (LIGHT COMMERCIAL). THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.              SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number fourteen (14).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

15. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 340, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 27A, BLOCK 1, EL CAMPESTRE SUBDIVISION 

REPLAT “A” (713 CAMPECHE ROAD) FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL 

WITH THE CONDITION OF NOT TO BUILD MORE THAN TWO 

DWELLINGS ON THE PROPERTY.                          SAM LEONY 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

 

Public Hearing opened at 6:48 p.m. 

No Speakers for Public Hearing 

Public Hearing closed at 6:49 P.M. 

 

16. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 340, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 27A, BLOCK 1, EL 

CAMPESTRE SUBDIVISION REPLAT “A” (713 CAMPECHE ROAD) FROM 

R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL).  THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL WITH THE CONDITION OF NOT TO BUILD 

MORE THAN TWO DWELLINGS ON THE PROPERTY.      SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number sixteen (16).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT  

 

17. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF FISCAL 

YEAR 2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.           KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

Karina Hagelsieb introduced the staff of White, Samaniego and Campbell. 

 

Gina Bañuelos, Frida Placencia, Jesse Gezbra, of White, Samaniego and Campbell 

were present. 

 

Roxy Samaniego and Dahlia Garcia, reviewed the audit. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number seventeen (17).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  

 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON CHIEF OF POLICE REASONABLE AND 

NECESSARY EXPENSES OF MOVING TO SOCORRO, SPECIFICS OF 

HIRING AGREEMENT AND INTRODUCTION OF CHIEF OF POLICE 

CARLOS MALDONADO.              ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

Adriana Rodarte introduced Carlos Maldonado the newly hired  

Chief of Police for the City of Socorro. 

 

Carlos Maldonado introduced himself and his family to Mayor and City Council. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move 

this item into Executive Session.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move 

into Executive Session this time.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:23 P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED INTO OPEN SESSION AT 8:02 P.M. 

 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON CHIEF OF POLICE REASONABLE AND 

NECESSARY EXPENSES OF MOVING TO SOCORRO, SPECIFICS OF 

HIRING AGREEMENT AND INTRODUCTION OF CHIEF OF POLICE 

CARLOS MALDONADO.              ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

Ralph Duran was signed up to speak for this item but was not recognized. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to allow 

the city manager to work out details discussed in closed session and bring the 

proposed final contract to the next meeting.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE POLICE DEPARTMENT’S 

REGISTRATION FOR NATIONAL NIGHT OUT AND TO COORDINATE 

THE CITY’S INVOLVEMENT IN THE EVENT.  LIEUTENANT MONTOYA  

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number nineteen (19).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AWARD BID NO. 14-004 FOR A TRUCK-

MOUNTED LIQUID VACUUM TO FREIGHTLINER OF AUSTIN IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $135,549.00 AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER OR 

HIS DESIGNEE TO ISSUE A PURCHASE ORDER AND EXECUTE A 

PURCHASE CONTRACT AND OTHER DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE ACQUISITION OF THIS EQUIPMENT.           DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR.  

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty (20).  Motion passed. 

 

Ralph Duran was recognized for this item, however he had signed up to speak for 

item number eighteen (18). 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED INCREMENT OF $3,843 

TO PURCHASE A 4X4 PICKUP TRUCK FOR THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING DEPARTMENT.                            SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-one (21).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVAL TO WAIVE THE EVENT 

PERMIT FEES FOR LA PURISIMA CATHOLIC CHURCH LOCATED AT 

328 S. NEVAREZ FOR THE BAZAAR ON SEPTEMBER 26, 27, 28 OF 2014. 

                                SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-two (22). Motion passed. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

23. DISCUSSION AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE THE 

ATTORNEY TO REVIEW THE PROPOSED DEMOLITION BY NEGLECT 

ORDINANCE.  HISTORICAL LANDMARK COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 

APPROVAL.                    SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-three (23).  Motion passed. 

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF 

CONCRETE RAMPS AND SIDEWALKS AS PART OF OUR MATCH FOR 

THE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED THE 

$25,000 ALLOCATED FOR THIS PURPOSE, AWARDING THE CONTRACT 

TO DISCOVER PLUMBING COMPANY. THE PLANNING AND ZONING 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.              SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-four (24).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION APPROVING EVALUATION PROCEDURES 

FOR CITY MANAGER, WILLIE NORFLEET.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

postpone for the Regular Meeting of July 3, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING GOING PAPERLESS FOR CITY 

COUNCIL MEETINGS.                 MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 9 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-six (26).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF A 

MONTHLY SANDBAG DAY.               MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-seven (27).   Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF A 

MONTHLY CLEAN-UP OF AN AREA OF THE CITY.   MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-eight (28).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO PREPARE AN 

AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 214, AN ORDINANCE CREATING AN 

ETHICS REVIEW COMMISSION AND ESTABLISHING STANDARDS OF 

ETHICS FOR CITY OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES, AND TO DIRECT 

STAFF TO ESTABLISH AN ETHICS TRAINING PROGRAM FOR BOARDS 

AND COMMISSIONS.                                    MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-nine (29).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

30. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE CITY OF SOCORRO’S 

COMPREHENSIVE MASTER PLAN.                                   RENE RODRIGUEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number thirty (30).  Motion passed. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 10 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION DEDICATING AN HOUR PER WEEK, PER 

COUNCIL MEMBER TO MEET WITH CITY MANAGER OUTSIDE OF 

ADMINISTRATION IF NEEDED.                          RENE RODRIGUEZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number thirty-one (31).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

32. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON COMPLETING NEGOTIATIONS WITH EL 

PASO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 REGARDING 

REOPENING A PORTION OF MESA DRAIN FOR FLOOD CONTROL AND 

AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO THE DISTRICT OF THE AMOUNT OF 

$28,579.70 AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE 

TO DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO FINALIZE AN AGREEMENT.   

                                                     SERGIO COX 

Sam Leony and Willie Norfleet spoke on this item. 

 

Margie Perez was signed up to speak on this item, but was not recognized. 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve item 

number thirty-two (32).  

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez to cease discussion. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

     A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve item  

     number thirty-two.  Motion denied. 

 

Ayes:  Sergio Cox 

Nays:  Rene Rodriguez 

Abstain:  Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Absent:   Victor Perez and Joseph Bowling 

 

Mayor Ruiz broke the tie by voting nay. 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 11 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

postpone for June 19, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

33. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON A PROPOSAL TO HAVE MR. WILLIE 

NORFLEET, CITY MANAGER, ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE 

COUNTY OF EL PASO ON OBTAINING OWNERSHIP OF RANGE WAR 

STREET LOCATED IN DISTRICT 1.  CURRENTLY TWO THIRDS OF THE 

STREET IS OWNED BY THE COUNTY AND ONE THIRD IS OWNED BY 

THE CITY.  THIS STREET HAS NEVER BEEN PAVED AND IS IN NEED 

OF ATTENTION.                                                                                  SERGIO COX 

 

A motion was Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to postpone for the 

meeting of July 17, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

34. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PARK GRANTS. 

                                                                                            GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

and search for park grants for item number thirty-four (34).  Motion passed. 

 

Anibal Olague spoke on this item. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

35. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT CITY STAFF TO PREPARE AN 

AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 334 TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT 

FOR AN ANNUAL INSPECTION OF EACH TOW TRUCK BY THE 

SOCORRO POLICE DEPARTMENT AND TO DELETE THE 

REQUIREMENT TO MAINTAIN TWO DRIVERS.  GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number thirty five (35).  Motion passed. 

 

Ralph Duran was signed up to speak on this item, but was not recognized. 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 12 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

     A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move  

    item number thirty-six into Executive Session.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

     A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move  

     into Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 9:13 

P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACK IN OPEN SESSION AT 9:24 

P.M. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY 
 

36. CONSIDER, DISCUSS, AND/OR TAKE ACTION UPON ACQUISITION OF 

CERTAIN PROPERTIES ON AND ALONG FRAY OLGUIN ROAD IN 

CONNECTION WITH A RIGHT-OF-WAY AND ROAD PROJECT, 

INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THROUGH CONVEYANCE, 

DEDICATION, OR EMINENT DOMAIN.         JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to accept 

the city attorney’s recommendation to proceed with the course of action described in 

Executive Session as Option number two (2).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Absent:  Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

37. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS AND 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
June 5, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 13 

 

 

38. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

39. REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND RECEIVE STATUS REPORT 

REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.                WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

items number thirty-seven (37), thirty-eight (38) and thirty-nine (39). Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

40. ADJOURN 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 

9:25 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   Victor Perez and Joseph E. Bowling 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 





 
 

DATE: June 12, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council 

 

FROM: Sandra Hernandez 

 

SUBJECT:   Travel 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Approval of travel for City Clerk, Assistant City Clerk and Planning & Zoning Clerk, 

Myrna Workman to attend the OMA, PIA, Agendas, Minutes, Parliamentary 

Procedure, & Records Management Seminar in Frisco, Texas August 7-8, 2014.  

 

 

BACKGROUND 

  

N/A 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

Texas Municipal Clerks Association will have a conference for City Clerks August 7-8, 

2014. In order to promote professional development and to receive seminar credit toward 

the City Clerk’s certification, I am recommending myself, Olivia Navarro, Assistant City 

Clerk, and Myrna Workman, Planning and Zoning Clerk to attend the conference. 

 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00014-05527 and 00014-5711 

     00007-05527 and 00007-5711 

 

Funding Source: City Clerk Department and Planning and Zoning Department 

 

Amount:  $2,986.50 

        Breakdown: 

                  $245.00 for registration x 3 = $735.00 

       $291.50 for roundtrip airfare x 3 =$874.50 

        $119.00 per night x $238.00 x3 = $714.00 

       $154 per diem x 3 = $462.00 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



        $200.00 vehicle rental/gas 

      

 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not attend 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the travel.  

 















































 
 

DATE:  JUNE 19, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UNAUDITED 

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2014. 

- 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the Financial Reports for the period ending May 31, 2014. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

Section 3.12 (E) of the City of Socorro’s Charter states 

 

The City Council shall, at the end of each month, prepare or have prepared under its 

direction, a statement as to financial receipts and disbursements for that particular 

month, and shall have such statement no later than the 25th day of the following month 

and shall have a copy of said statement available in the office of the City Secretary for 

examination and a copy will be made, at a reasonable charge, for those who request 

one. 

 

  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None    

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 





































 
 

DATE:  May 29, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Gloria M. Rodriguez, District 2 Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Towing Ordinance 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

Introduction, First Reading and Calling for a Public Hearing of Ordinance 334 

Amendment No. 1, An Ordinance amending Ordinance 334 of the City of Socorro, 

establishing procedures for the operation of tow trucks in the city of Socorro; 

establishing fees and penalties; providing for severability and establishing an 

effective date and repealing Ordinance No. 222 as amended. 

 

BACKGROUND/STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

 

The requirement for the annual inspection of each tow truck should be removed since this 

is redundant and the State should be conducting this.  In addition, the requirement for the 

two drivers should also be removed since the ordinance is not requiring the business to 

have two tow trucks.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  none 

Funding Source:  

 

Amount:   

 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



The financial impact is about $300-$400 to advertise the ordinance in El Paso Times 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve ordinance. 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO _________________________ Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

ORDINANCE 334 

Amendment No. 1 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 334 OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR THE OPERATION OF TOW TRUCKS IN 

THE CITY OF SOCORRO; ESTABLISHING FEES AND PENALTIES; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 222 AS AMENDED. 

 

WHEREAS, on May 15, 2014, the City adopted its current effective towing ordinance; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to remove the requirement a minimum of two (2) 

operator/drivers must be maintained to be eligible to be on rotation, and the 

inspection of tow trucks by the Socorro Police Department,  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Socorro, through its Police Department, requires the use of tow-

truck services for the removal of vehicles from public roadways; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Socorro Police Department is charged with the regulation of tow 

trucks within the city limits and recommends that procedures be established for the 

operation of such tow trucks. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Socorro, 

Texas, that;  

 

Ordinance 334 shall be revised in its entirety to read as follows: 

TOW TRUCK AND VEHICLE STORAGE BUSINESS REGULATIONS 

Definitions. 

Consent tow means any tow of a motor vehicle in which the tow truck is 

summoned by the owner or operator of the vehicle or by a person who has 

possession, custody or control of the vehicle. The term does not include an 

incident management tow or a private property tow.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



2 

 

Non-consent tow means any tow of a motor vehicle that is not a consent tow 

including:  

(A) an incident management tow: and 

(B) a private property tow. 

Incident means an unplanned randomly occurring traffic event that adversely 

affects normal traffic. 

Incident Management Tow Any tow of a vehicle in which the tow truck is 

summoned to the scene of a traffic accident or to an incident, including the 

removal of a vehicle, commercial cargo, and commercial debris from an accident 

or incident on the scene.  

Parking facility means any public or private property used, in whole or in part, 

for restricted and/or paid parking of vehicles. The term includes a restricted space 

on a portion of an otherwise unrestricted parking facility, a commercial parking 

lot, a parking garage, and a parking area serving or adjacent to a business, church, 

school, home, apartment complex, property governed by a property owner's 

association, or government-owned property leased to a private person.   

Person means an individual, a corporation, organization, business trust, estate, 

trust, partnership, joint venture, association, or another legal entity.   

Tow away means a tow that is conducted from a parking facility and without the 

consent of the owner or operator of that vehicle, but with the parking facility's 

authorization.   

Tow business means the business of towing or removing vehicles for 

compensation, or the expectation of compensation, regardless of whether the 

purpose of the towing is to remove, repair, wreck, store, trade, or purchase 

vehicles.   

            

            Towing company means a person operating a tow truck licensed with TDLR 

(Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation). The term includes the owner, 

operator, employee or agent of a towing company but does not include a political 

subdivision of the State.  

Tow rotation list means a list prepared and maintained by the city police 

department of tow companies, which have requested and qualified to appear 

thereon.  

Light Duty Tow Truck has a 15000lb GVW or greater, a boom capacity of 8000     

minimum with dual winches and a wheel lift with at least 4000lb capacity. 

100feet of 3/8 wire rope.  

Rollback/ Car carrier rated for one vehicle has a 19000lb GVW; for two vehicles 

as a 25,500lb GVW) minimum requirements. 

 



3 

 

            Tow Truck means any motor vehicle, including a wrecker, equipped with a 

mechanical device used to tow, winch, or otherwise move another vehicle. The 

term does not include:  

         

(A) a motor vehicle owned and operated by a governmental entity, 

including a public school district; 

(B) a motor vehicle towing;  

 

(i) a race car; 

(ii) a motor vehicle for exhibition; or 

(iii) an antique motor vehicle 

 

(C) a recreational vehicle towing another vehicle; 

(D) a motor vehicle that is used in combination with a tow bar, tow dolly, 

or other mechanical device if the vehicle is not operated in the 

furtherance of a commercial enterprise; 

(E) a motor vehicle that is controlled or operated by a farmer or rancher 

and used for towing a farm vehicle; 

(F) a motor vehicle that: 

 

(i) is owned or operated by an entity that the primary business 

of which is the rental of motor vehicles; and 

(ii) only tows vehicles rented by the entity. 

 

Drop Fee a fee that must be offered on a private property tow where the vehicle is 

hooked up and is ready for immediate transport. Any vehicle that is not hooked up 

completely and ready for immediate transport and the owner or operator of the 

vehicle arrives on the scene the vehicle must be released without a fee.  

Unauthorized Vehicle means a vehicle parked, stored, or located on a parking 

facility without the consent of the parking facility owner. 

Vehicle means a device in, on, or by which a person or property may be 

transported on a public roadway. The term includes an operable or inoperable 

automobile, truck, motorcycle, recreational vehicle, or trailer, but does not include 

a device moved by human power or used exclusively on a stationary rail or track.   

Vehicle storage facility (VSF) means a facility operated by a Person licensed 

under Chapter 2303, Texas Occupational Code.  

Vehicle storage facility license means the license issued by TDLR (Texas 

Department of Licensing and Regulation) authorizing a business to store 

vehicles.   

 

License required. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to engage in the tow business and make non-        

consent tows in the city unless such person possesses a current, valid tow truck 

license, issued by the State of Texas that lists each tow truck operated by that tow 

company. 



4 

 

Vehicle storage facility. 

Each tow company performing non-consent tows shall utilize a licensed VSF located 

in the City limits or within the extra territorial jurisdiction of the city.  

 

Police inspection. 

Any tow truck performing non-consent tows within the city limits may be inspected 

by an official of the Socorro Police Department at any time the tow truck is being 

operated on the public streets as a tow truck. Such inspections may be conducted to 

ensure required licenses and compliance with this article and state law. Further, upon 

the request of the chief of police or his/her designee, a tow company performing non-

consent tows within the city shall produce records from VSFs used for non-consent 

tows to ensure compliance with the maximum rates established under this article and 

other requirements of this article and state law. 

Tow rotation list. 

(a) Qualifications.  The city police department shall establish and maintain a tow 

rotation list. All towing companies are required to complete any and all 

applications and provide required information necessary to apply for the tow 

rotation list. To be eligible for the rotation list, the tow company is required 

to comply with all of the following requirements: To qualify, a company 

must maintain a twenty-four (24) hour tow service; have one (1) telephone 

number which is answered twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a 

week; and uses a VSF that meets or exceeds the Texas Accessibility 

Standards (“TAS”) accessibility criteria, approved by the United States 

Department of Justice. To be eligible to be placed on the tow rotation list, a 

towing company shall certify in writing that the VSF meets or exceeds the 

criteria set forth by TAS, a copy of which will be provided by the city at the 

time the tow company applies for inclusion on the tow rotation list. Only 

those tow trucks that are included on the tow company's tow truck license 

and are permitted by the City are authorized to respond to an incident 

management rotation calls. Each tow company will maintain its own office 

within the City limits or the ETJ of the City of Socorro. A towing company 

may not substitute a tow truck from a different towing company or utilize 

drivers employed by another tow company that is on the City rotation list to 

respond to an incident management call.  All conventional tow trucks must 

be equipped with hydraulic recovery boom and wheel lifts.  

(b) Drivers. Each towing company must submit and maintain a list of 

operator/drivers, a minimum of two (2) operator/drivers must be maintained 

to be eligible to be on rotation, which will be operating the tow trucks 

included on the company’s license along with their address, phone number, 

Texas driver’s license number and a criminal background for each driver. 

Drug related offenses, theft or crimes of morale turpitude can be grounds for 

denial. Each driver must possess a TDLR Incident Management license and 

submit to the City a copy of the license. 



5 

 

(c) License.  Each tow company, requesting placement on the tow rotation list 

must possess a tow truck license, issued by the State of Texas that lists each 

tow truck operated by that tow company.   

(d) Forfeiture of calls.  Failure of any tow truck to check in route, by radio or 

phone, to the designated location within (10) ten minutes of dispatch making 

contact with the listed phone number of the tow company or arriving at the 

designated location dispatched by the city within (45) forty-five minutes of 

being called will result in the forfeiture of that call and shall be considered a 

violation of this article. Three (3) such forfeitures within twelve (12) months 

will result in removal from the rotation list. The Police Department will 

remove any towing company from the rotation list if the towing company 

refuses to respond to six (6) calls within a six (6) month period.  

(e) Temporary removal from list.  Should a tow company wish to be removed       

from the tow rotation list for a specific period of time, the tow company shall          

notify the city police department dispatch, in writing, fax or e-mail, if the 

time off requested is twenty-four (24) hours or longer. It shall be the tow 

company's responsibility to notify dispatch in writing, fax or e-mail, when 

the tow company wishes to return to the tow rotation list.  

(f) Unneeded calls.  If a tow company is called to respond to a scene by a police 

officer and subsequently is not needed, that tow company will be placed as 

"next in line" on the tow rotation list. If a tow truck responds and performs 

minor service that enables the vehicle to be driven, and for which no fee is 

charged, that Tow Company will be placed as "next in line" on the tow 

rotation list.  

(g) Method of receiving payment. Each qualified tow company must be able to 

accept cash or credit/debit card payments for services rendered. 

 

Truck Permits Required for Rotation Non-Consent Tows   

                                                                                

(a) Unlawful to Operate Tow Trucks Without Permit.  It shall be unlawful for 

any person to engage in the Tow Truck business and make rotation non-

consent and or police directed/initiated tows in the city of Socorro unless 

such a person possesses a current, valid permit for that tow truck issued by 

the City of Socorro Police Department. 

 

(b) Truck Permits. The permit shall be affixed to the front windshield so that 

it can be read from the exterior of the vehicle. Permits will be issued upon 

successful inspection of each vehicle according to prescribed standards 

and/or equipment listed in the application. Permits may be suspended 

and/or revoked by the Chief of Police or the designee. 

 

(c) Issuance or Renewal of Truck Permits. Permits, unless suspended or 

revoked, shall be issued/renewed by January 31st of each year and will 

expire the last day of January the following year. All tow truck inspections 

will be done in the month of January. Permits may be issued for tow 



6 

 

trucks added to the tow truck business during the course of the year 

provided all necessary paperwork is completed. 

 

(d) Tow Truck Permit Fee. The permit fee charged by the Socorro Police 

Department shall be ($30.00) per tow truck, annually, to cover the cost of 

inspections and maintaining records regarding the ability to safely and 

adequately operate each tow truck.  

 

(e) Paperwork Information. Any applicant for a tow truck permit shall submit, 

on a form supplied by the Socorro Police Department, a verified 

application form containing or accompanied by the following: 

 

(1) The true trade name, true owners name, address, and telephone 

number of the Tow Truck company 

(2) A detailed description of each Tow Truck proposed to be operated, 

including Texas Tow Truck License Plate Number.  

(3) A copy of the state issued tow truck license. (Cab card) 

(4) The original Certificate of Insurance that lists Public liability, property 

damage, and any and all other amounts as prescribed by the State of 

Texas. Must show City of Socorro as Certificate Holder. The original 

will be returned to the owner after a photocopy has been made. 

(5) A photocopy of the Vehicle Storage Facility License issued by the 

State of Texas which must include the physical address and phone 

number of the facility to be used. The VSF must be located within the 

ETJ of the City of Socorro and must be publicly listed with local 

telephone companies.  

(6) Written proof that the VSF meets TAS standards. 

(7) A copy of an updated non-consent tow fee schedule. 

(8)  If a tow company owner does not own a VSF, a letter from the 

proposed VSF storage facility granting permission to store vehicles, to 

that company owner/business, is required. 

 

(c) Inspection of Tow Trucks. Every tow truck to be used by the applicant for  

incident management tows in the Tow Truck business shall be inspected 

annually by the Socorro Police Department delegate prior to the issuance of a 

permit to ascertain if it has met all state requirements along with the following 

items: 

 

(1) Current TDLR license (listing all trucks permitted with TDLR) 

(2) Current tow truck license plate registration 

(3) Current safety inspection certificate 

(4) The company name and phone number must be permanently 

displayed on both sides of the tow truck at least four inches (4”) in 

height. 

(5) One (1) fire extinguisher, type ABC dry chemical, at least 10 lbs. 

or equivalent. Each extinguisher shall have a number permanently 

affixed that correlates with the truck it belongs on. 



7 

 

(6) Light set sufficient to provide rear brake/turn lights and taillights 

for the towed load (tow lights). 

(7) Three (3) portable red emergency reflectors or reflective orange 

safety cones. 

(8) Broom and scoop along with a container to contain any and all 

debris removed from a scene. Each shall have a number 

permanently affixed that correlates with the truck it belongs on. 

(9) Amber colored overhead rotating/flashing lights that are to be used 

only while under the direction of a law enforcement officer at the 

scene of an accident or while assisting/hooking up to a disabled 

vehicle on a roadway. 

 

It shall be unlawful for any permitted tow truck to operate at any time without the 

required equipment stipulated by state law or this ordinance. 

Maximum fees to be charged for non-consent tows. 

The maximum fees charged by tow companies for non-consent tows are hereby 

established by the City as set forth below and reflect fair value of towing services. 

Itemized receipts shall be provided to owners or operators at the time payment of tow 

related fees are made. Violations of this provision may result in suspension or removal 

from the tow rotation list, and criminal penalties against the offender. Towing fees may 

be reviewed by the City of Socorro bi-annually. A towing fee study shall be performed in 

conjunction with this review. 

               (Fees listed below are for Non-Consent tows) 

(Fees listed below do not include any charges other than tow, to include the use of 

dollies, go-jacks and clean-up of debris when called for) 

 

Light-Duty Tow Trucks                      Heavy-Duty Tow Trucks 

            Incident Management $150.00             Incident Management $500.00 

Private Property Tow $150.00               Private Property Tow $500.00 

Drop Fee  $75.00                                    Drop Fee   $250.00 

Stand-by Time over 1 hour -                 Stand-by Time over 1 hour - 

$125.00 per additional hour                  $250.00 per additional hour 

 

Fuel Surcharge – Due to the ever increasing prices of fuel a surcharge will be allowed for 

each cent past the price of $3.50 per gallon of fuel. Once it is determined that the price of 

fuel has surpassed the price of $3.50 the Police Department will, on a monthly basis, 

advise what amount can be added to a Towing invoice in the amount of $0.30 for each 

cent over the amount of $3.50 as a surcharge.  The Police Department will base the price 

of fuel on the lowest price of two local Distributors at the beginning of each month once 

it is determined that the price is above $3.50 per gallon.   



8 

 

Driving tow trucks to scene of an incident prohibited. 

No tow company shall drive, or cause to be driven, a tow truck to or near the scene of  an 

incident on a street within the city unless such tow company has been called to the scene 

by the city police department.  

 

 

Soliciting towing business on a city street prohibited. 

No tow company shall solicit in any manner, directly or indirectly, a person 

owning/operating any vehicle which is involved in an incident on a public street. This 

prohibition applies regardless of whether the solicitation is for the purpose of soliciting 

the business of towing, repairing, selling, or purchasing such vehicle. 

Impound tows. 

Any police officer investigating an accident or offense within the city may order the 

impoundment of any vehicle involved therein when, in the judgment of such officer, 

criminal prosecution will be involved as a result of such event, or when it is necessary to 

impound such vehicle to secure evidence, or when the owner or occupant of the vehicle is 

unable or fails to have such vehicle removed, or when the vehicle is stopped for a traffic 

violation, to effect an arrest, or is involved in an accident on a public roadway or public 

property and the vehicle’s owner or operator fails to show proof of financial 

responsibility as required under Chapter 601 of the Texas Transportation Code, as 

amended. The fees to be charged for impound tows will not exceed the maximum rates 

allowed under this article or state law. 

Duties of tow companies. 

It shall be the obligation of all tow companies under this section to operate the                

tow business in a safe manner, to include but not be limited to the following: 

(1)   Taking direction from investigating officer.  Upon arrival at the scene 

of a collision within the city, tow truck operators shall take directions on 

when to engage or tow from the police officer investigating the collision.   

(2)   Removing debris of collision.  Tow truck operators that engage and 

tow any vehicle from the scene of a collision within the city shall remove 

all debris of the collision from the public street. This duty specifically 

includes the removal of vehicle parts, glass, and other debris. Such debris 

shall be disposed of in a lawful manner, which will keep it out of the 

gutters, storm sewers, streams, public rights-of-way, or property not 

belonging to the tow company.   

(3) Disengaging.  A tow trucks that removes a vehicle from the original 

location shall not disengage from the vehicle until the vehicle has been 

deposited with the appropriate VSF except when the vehicle is released to 

the owner or operator or when the owner or operator specifies the location 



9 

 

of disengagement. This restriction is enacted to prohibit tow trucks from 

engaging an unauthorized vehicle in a parking facility and moving it to a 

close location, then returning for another unauthorized vehicle, ultimately 

towing all the relocated vehicles to a VSF.   

(4)   Drops. A tow truck that has  hooked up to a vehicle for towing shall 

release the vehicle to its owner or operator upon receiving, a drop fee, 

payment and will not tow the vehicle, except when the vehicle is being 

taken into custody by a police officer. A vehicle is hooked up” if it is 

immediately ready for transport. A vehicle is not hooked up” unless it can 

be legally towed on a public roadway.  

 

Report of towing of unauthorized vehicle to police dispatcher. 

The VSF that receives a vehicle from a tow truck that removed the vehicle from private 

or public property within city and on a non-consent basis, except on Police generated 

tows, shall notify the City of Socorro Police Department Dispatch office within one (1) 

hour of receiving the vehicle. The information to be provided in such notification shall 

include: 

(1)   The general description (brand, model, color) of the vehicle towed, 

including the state and the license plate, if any; 

(2)   The tow company name that towed the vehicle; 

(3)   The location/address from which the vehicle was towed and reason; 

(4)   The date and time the vehicle was removed from the location; 

(5)   The date and time the vehicle was accepted at the VSF, and 

(6)   The street address and phone number of the VSF where the vehicle is 

located. 

Such reports shall be made by fax, e-mail or in person. A VSF must release vehicles 

during the time the VSF accepts vehicles. If the VSF accepts vehicles on a twenty-four 

(24) hour a day basis, it shall release vehicles on the same basis, with one (1) hour notice. 

Administrative penalties for violations. 

In addition to the criminal penalties imposed for violations of state law or this article, any 

tow company on the tow rotation list that violates this article or state law may be subject 

to sanctions by the Chief of police or designee, depending upon the nature of infraction, 

number of infractions, and other circumstances. The sanctions shall range from written 

notification of violation with warning to, and including, removal from the tow rotation 

list. 

 

Appeal of Sanctions. 

 

 An individual who has been issued a sanction may appeal the Chief of police’s or 

designee’s decision by submitting a written request to the City manager no later than the 



10 

 

tenth (10th) day after the effective date of the decision. The individual must include a 

statement of the grounds for the appeal. The City manager shall schedule a hearing no 

later than the fifteenth (15th) day after receipt of the notice of appeal. The City manager 

shall give notice of the time and place set for the hearing to the Chief of police and the 

appellant not less than five (5) days before the hearing. 

 

Appeal Procedure. 

 

(a) At the appeal hearing the Chief of Police and the appellant may present evidence, 

testimony, and argument.  

 

(b) The City manager’s decision is final. 

 
 

READ, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 3RD day of July 2014.  

 

 

      CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

            

      Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

              

James A. Martinez    Lt. Edmundo Montoya, Police Department 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

Introduction and First Reading:  June 19, 2014  

Second Reading and Adoption:  July 3, 2014 
 

 

 



Jesus Ruiz
Mayor

Rene Rodriguez
At Large

Sergio Cox
District 1

Gloria M, Rodriguez
District 2

Victor Perez
District 3/ Mayor Pro Tent

J.E. "Chito"Bowling
District 4

Willie Norfleet, Jr.
City Manager

DATE: June 12, 2014

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: Adriana Rodartc

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AMMENDING THE CITY OF
SOCORRO ORGANIZATIONAL CHART.

SUMMARY

This action approves the amendment to the City of Socorro Organizational Chart in order
to demonstrate operations structure.

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE

1. Court Coordinator changed to Municipal Court Clerk

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Amount: N/A

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) N/A

Co-op Agreement (N a me/Con tract#) N/A

ALTERNATIVE

No changes to Organizational Chart



Jesus Ruiz
Mayor

Rene Rodriguez
At Large

Sergio Cox
District I

Gloria M. Rodriguez
District 2

Victor Perez
District 3 / Mayor Pro- Tern

Joseph E, Bowling
District 4

Willie Norfleet, Jr.
City Manager

ORDINANCE 295
Amendment No. 7

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTING AN
AMENDED ORGANIZATIONAL CHART FOR THE CITY.

WHEREAS, the City Manager has recommended that the City Council amend and
update the City's Organizational Chart; and,

WHEREAS, it appears that is necessary and desirable for the City Council to amend the
City's Organizational Chart as set for the below.

NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO,
TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION!. FINDINGS.

That the matters and facts stated in the preamble hereof be, and same are hereby found
and adjudicated to be true and correct.

SECTION2. AMENDED ORGANIZATIONAL CHART.

That the Organizational Chart for the City of Socorro, which is attached here as Exhibit
"A" and incorporated herein for all purposes, is hereby approved and adopted by the City
Council to be effective immediately.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES.

That all Ordinances of the City of Socorro, or parts thereof, that conflict with this
Ordinance arc, to the extent of said conflict hereby repealed, but only to the extent of said
conflict.



Ordinance 295 #6
Page 2

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DA TE.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from the date of adoption.

SECTION 5. PREREQUISITES.

That this ordinance was duly enacted with all requisites and formalities incident to the
enactment of ordinances and any existing ordinance or amendments is hereby repealed
and such is evidenced by the signatures below.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SOCORRO, TEXAS.

This day of June 2014.

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James A. Martinez

First Reading: June 19, 2014
Second Reading: July 03, 2014

Jesus Ruizt Mayor

ATTEST:



0FSOC

CITY OF SOCORRO, TX. F.Y. 2014 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Residents

' Mai

I Cou

or I

ncil J

H
, , , .

C ty 1̂  , CltV
Manager | ' Attorney

[ Admin. "1
Assistant p
(vacant) J

ITEM
M* Admin.

^ w' ^J Receptionist

1 , ?PL« |\ • 1

-a
Police 1 """"y1 ( ritv ' HR ' f 1 Pubhc PZ/-u- < Court City HR K^.
Ch.ef t Clerk J Clerk Director CF° ^r Director

1 . r , i . i i
1 I ACCOunt nQ Rcoiealion 1 rdi^i ( Public I

Lieutenant %% *™^ . ̂  ( Technician Division Division Works Prese^tion
| Clerk City Clerk Assistant ] f?i ^ Supervisor J ^SupervisorJ | Slinerulsor | OFC

Recreation
Leader

(R.V.C.C

Uaintenance] Equipment
Technician Operator

Admin. Records
Assistant Clerk

Building
Inspector

(3)



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

HR is recommending the approval of amending and updating the Organizational
Chart.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION

1. City Manager Xx/c^k /ktV^i/ Date **>' 10 '

2. CFO Date

3. Attorney Date



CURRENT

CITY OF SOCORRO, TX. F.Y. 2014 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Residents

f Mayor ]

Po
ci-

L Council J

Municipal L^J City __[ Ci[y
[ Judge J""~! Manager |̂ ^ Attorney J

f Admin. 1
Assistant p

L (vacant) J

1
Admin.

Receptionist

-CD

^ 1 f Court I f Cit* 1 f HR 1 f PFO 1 [ W± 1 f P'Z-
ief Coordinator] Clerk Director U U Director Director

Lieutenant
Court
Clerk

^mmumcaliorl f } Juvenile
Dispatch

Supervisor

1
J Sergeant Case

^ J L Manager

iommumcatiori investigation^
Dispatcher | f ^ ^

(9) JL ™ J

Property j
Evidence r
Custodian j

V J

f Bailiff/ "I
J Warrant

l^CoordinatorJ

Admin.
Assistant

Records
Clerk

Recreation j
Coordinator

(A.C.C.) J



PROPOSED

CITY OF SOCORRO, TX. F.Y. 2014 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

^Wfipy "• , . . , [ResdentsJ
\N— H /̂

"** x *•*" • ' Mayor ^

_ Council )

Municipal 1 City CitV
Judge J— Manager] Attorney

Admin. 1 ' \t p ̂  'T

(vacant) J - J

1
( Adm n

Receptonist
J

(
D,,!?™ "s f Muinupdii f -\ \ \M 1 Court City HR CFQ

Chief 1̂  Clerk J | Clerk j [ Director j | CFO ]

^±) ! ^ ( !
f, , ( , Court Assistant HR Accounting j K™'n°n 1 1

|Lieutenant Clerk City Clerk Assistant Tec^Kian | [supervisor] [

1 1

Sergeant! Sergeant ^^'cat,oA f ] Juvenile ' • f Recreation 1 W
/isti /ond\h Sergeant Case Leader
' ' J 1* ) [ Supervisor J ^ J Manager ^(RVC.C.)J

1 1 1 1
Police 1 f Police ~\l [nvestjqatjonj f Ba Iffl/ ] Recreation
Officer Officer Toispatcher nvei»aanon^ J Warrant Coordinator

. (10) J 1 (10) J 1 (9> Jl ( ' } tCoordinatorJ (A.C.C.)

f P . ^Property
I Evidence f
I Custodian I

l^^^^^"^^l

Admin. Records
'-•.:,' . Assistant Clerk I , ' . ,

Public ]
Works
Director J

| |
Parks 1 f Pub|ic I

Division Works

Supervisor J [Supervjsorj

| |

aintenancel Equipment
fechnician Operator

(2) J 1. (3) .

1 1 ,
f }

Laborer Laborer
(3) [ (10) J

I I
V 1

Custodian Recycle
/2) Technician

1 ,
Fleet I

Mechanic

P.Z.
Director

1

E'reservation

1
Building
Inspector

. (3) ,

1
Code

Enforcer
(2) „

1
Planning

Clerk
(2) .

1
Planning

Technician





ORDINANCE NO. 330

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR
THE ISSUANCE OF CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014; LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES AND
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT AND SECURITY OF THE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION;
APPROVING AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND AWARDING SALE OF SAID CERTIFICATES OF
OBLIGATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND ENACTING OTHER PROVISIONS
RELATING THERETO

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF EL PASO §
CITY OF SOCORRO §

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Socorro, Texas (the "Issuer"), deems it advisable to issue
Certificates of Obligation in the amount of $__________ for the purposes hereinafter set forth;

WHEREAS, the Certificates of Obligation hereinafter authorized and designated are to be issued and
delivered for cash pursuant to Subchapter C of Chapter 271, Local Government Code and Subchapter A,
Chapter 1504, Government Code;

WHEREAS, the City Council has heretofore passed a resolution authorizing and directing the City
Clerk to give notice of intention to issue Certificates of Obligation, and said notice has been duly published
in a newspaper of general circulation in said City, said newspaper being a "newspaper" as defined in
§2051.044, Texas Government Code;

WHEREAS, the City received no petition from the qualified electors of the City protesting the
issuance of such Certificates of Obligation;

WHEREAS, it is considered to be to the best interest of the City that said interest-bearing Certificates
of Obligation be issued; and

WHEREAS, It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this Ordinance
has been adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place and subject matter of the public
business to be considered and acted upon at said meeting, including this Ordinance, was given, all as required
by the applicable provisions of Tex. Gov't Code Ann. ch. 551; Now, Therefore

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS:

Section 1.  RECITALS, AMOUNT AND PURPOSE OF THE CERTIFICATES.  The recitals set
forth in the preamble hereof are incorporated herein and shall have the same force and effect as if set forth
in this Section.  The certificates of the City of Socorro, Texas (the "Issuer") are hereby authorized to be issued
and delivered in the aggregate principal amount of $__________ for paying all or a portion of the Issuer's
contractual obligations incurred in connection with (i) constructing, reconstructing and improving sidewalks,
streets and roads, including, bridges and intersections, street overlay, landscaping, traffic safety and
operational improvements, culverts and related storm drainage and utility relocation, and the acquisition of
land and interests in land as necessary therefor; (ii) construction and installation of municipal drainage
improvements; (iii) acquisition of vehicles and equipment for the public works department and police
department; (iv)  construction and equipment of park and recreational facilities and improvements; and (v)
legal, fiscal and engineering fees in connection with such projects (collectively, the "Project").



2

Section 2.  DESIGNATION, DATE, DENOMINATIONS, NUMBERS, AND MATURITIES AND
INTEREST RATES OF CERTIFICATES.  Each certificate issued pursuant to this Ordinance shall be
designated:  "CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATE OF
OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014," and initially there shall be issued, sold, and delivered hereunder one fully
registered certificate, without interest coupons, dated June 1, 2014, in the principal amount stated above and
in the denominations hereinafter stated, numbered T-1, with certificates issued in replacement thereof being
in the denominations and principal amounts hereinafter stated and numbered consecutively from R-1 upward,
payable to the respective Registered Owners thereof (with the initial certificate being made payable to the
initial purchaser as described in Section 10 hereof), or to the registered assignee or assignees of said
certificates or any portion or portions thereof (in each case, the "Registered Owner"), and said certificates
shall mature and be payable serially on March 1 in each of the years and in the principal amounts,
respectively, and shall bear interest from the dates set forth in the FORM OF CERTIFICATE set forth in
Section 4 of this Ordinance to their respective dates of maturity or redemption prior to maturity at the rates
per annum, as set forth in the following schedule:

Years
Principal
Amounts

Interest
Rates Years

Principal
Amounts

Interest
Rates

2015 $ % 2025 $ %

2016 2026

2017 2027

2018 2028

2019 2029

2020 2030

2021 2031

2022 2032

2023 2033

2024 2034

The term "Certificates" as used in this Ordinance shall mean and include collectively the certificates initially
issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance and all substitute certificates exchanged therefor, as well as
all other substitute certificates and replacement certificates issued pursuant hereto, and the term "Certificate"
shall mean any of the Certificates.

Section 3.  CHARACTERISTICS OF THE CERTIFICATES.

(a)  Registration, Transfer, Conversion and Exchange; Authentication.  The Issuer shall keep or cause
to be kept at the principal corporate trust office of U.S. Bank National Association, Dallas, Texas, the "Paying
Agent/Registrar"), books or records for the registration of the transfer, conversion and exchange of the
Certificates (the "Registration Books"), and the Issuer hereby appoints the Paying Agent/Registrar as its
registrar and transfer agent to keep such books or records and make such registrations of transfers,
conversions and exchanges under such reasonable regulations as the Issuer and Paying Agent/Registrar may
prescribe; and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall make such registrations, transfers, conversions and exchanges
as herein provided.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall obtain and record in the Registration Books the address
of the registered owner of each Certificate to which payments with respect to the Certificates shall be mailed,
as herein provided; but it shall be the duty of each registered owner to notify the Paying Agent/Registrar in
writing of the address to which payments shall be mailed, and such interest payments shall not be mailed
unless such notice has been given.  The Issuer shall have the right to inspect the Registration Books during



3

regular business hours of the Paying Agent/Registrar, but otherwise the Paying Agent/Registrar shall keep
the Registration Books confidential and, unless otherwise required by law, shall not permit their inspection
by any other entity.  The Issuer shall pay the Paying Agent/Registrar's standard or customary fees and charges
for making such registration, transfer, conversion, exchange and delivery of a substitute Certificate or
Certificates.  Registration of assignments, transfers, conversions and exchanges of Certificates shall be made
in the manner provided and with the effect stated in the FORM OF CERTIFICATE set forth in this
Ordinance.  Each substitute Certificate shall bear a letter and/or number to distinguish it from each other
Certificate.

Except as provided in Section 3(c) of this Ordinance, an authorized representative of the Paying
Agent/Registrar shall, before the delivery of any such Certificate, date and manually sign said Certificate, and
no such Certificate shall be deemed to be issued or outstanding unless such Certificate is so executed.  The
Paying Agent/Registrar promptly shall cancel all paid Certificates and Certificates surrendered for conversion
and exchange.  No additional ordinances, orders, or resolutions need be passed or adopted by the governing
body of the Issuer or any other body or person so as to accomplish the foregoing conversion and exchange
of any Certificate or portion thereof, and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall provide for the printing, execution,
and delivery of the substitute Certificates in the manner prescribed herein, and said Certificates shall be
printed or typed on paper of customary weight and strength.  Pursuant to Chapter 1201, Government Code,
as amended, the duty of conversion and exchange of Certificates as aforesaid is hereby imposed upon the
Paying Agent/Registrar, and, upon the execution of said Certificate, the converted and exchanged Certificate
shall be valid, incontestable, and enforceable in the same manner and with the same effect as the Certificates
that initially were issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance, approved by the Attorney General and
registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts.

(b)  Payment of Certificates and Interest.  The Issuer hereby further appoints the Paying
Agent/Registrar to act as the paying agent for paying the principal of and interest on the Certificates, all as
provided in this Ordinance.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall keep proper records of all payments made by
the Issuer and the Paying Agent/Registrar with respect to the Certificates, and of all conversions and
exchanges of Certificates, and all replacements of Certificates, as provided in this Ordinance.  However, in
the event of a nonpayment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) days thereafter, a new
record date for such interest payment (a "Special Record Date") will be established by the Paying
Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest have been received from the Issuer.
Notice of the past due interest shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the Special Record Date
by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each registered owner appearing on the
Registration Books at the close of business on the last business day next preceding the date of mailing of such
notice.

(c)  In General.  The Certificates (i) shall be issued in fully registered form, without interest coupons,
with the principal of and interest on such Certificates to be payable only to the registered owners thereof, (ii)
may be redeemed prior to their scheduled maturities (notice of which shall be given to the Paying
Agent/Registrar by the Issuer at least 50 days prior to any such redemption date), (iii) may be converted and
exchanged for other Certificates, (iv) may be transferred and assigned, (v) shall have the characteristics, (vi)
shall be signed, sealed, executed and authenticated, (vii) the principal of and interest on the Certificates shall
be payable, and (viii) shall be administered and the Paying Agent/Registrar and the Issuer shall have certain
duties and responsibilities with respect to the Certificates, all as provided, and in the manner and to the effect
as required or indicated, in the FORM OF CERTIFICATE set forth in this Ordinance.  The Certificate
initially issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance is not required to be, and shall not be, authenticated
by the Paying Agent/Registrar, but on each substitute Certificate issued in conversion of and exchange for
any Certificate or Certificates issued under this Ordinance the Paying Agent/Registrar shall execute the



4

PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE, in the form set forth in the FORM
OF CERTIFICATE.

(d)  The Issuer covenants with the registered owners of the Certificates that at all times while the
Certificates are outstanding the Issuer will provide a competent and legally qualified bank, trust company,
financial institution, or other entity to act as and perform the services of Paying Agent/Registrar for the
Certificates under this Ordinance, and that the Paying Agent/Registrar will be one entity.  The Issuer reserves
the right to, and may, at its option, change the Paying Agent/Registrar upon not less than 120 days written
notice to the Paying Agent/Registrar, to be effective not later than 60 days prior to the next principal or
interest payment date after such notice.  In the event that the entity at any time acting as Paying
Agent/Registrar (or its successor by merger, acquisition, or other method) should resign or otherwise cease
to act as such, the Issuer covenants that promptly it will appoint a competent and legally qualified bank, trust
company, financial institution, or other agency to act as Paying Agent/Registrar under this Ordinance.  Upon
any change in the Paying Agent/Registrar, the previous Paying Agent/Registrar promptly shall transfer and
deliver the Registration Books (or a copy thereof), along with all other pertinent books and records relating
to the Certificates, to the new Paying Agent/Registrar designated and appointed by the Issuer.  Upon any
change in the Paying Agent/Registrar, the Issuer promptly will cause a written notice thereof to be sent by
the new Paying Agent/Registrar to each Registered Owner of the Certificates, by United States mail, first-
class postage prepaid, which notice also shall give the address of the new Paying Agent/Registrar.  By
accepting the position and performing as such, each Paying Agent/Registrar shall be deemed to have agreed
to the provisions of this Ordinance, and a certified copy of this Ordinance shall be delivered to each Paying
Agent/Registrar.

(e)  Except as provided below, no Certificate shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be
entitled to any security or benefit of this Ordinance unless and until there appears thereon the Certificate of
Paying Agent/Registrar substantially in the form provided in this Ordinance, duly authenticated by manual
execution of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  It shall not be required that the same authorized representative of
the Paying Agent/Registrar sign the Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar on all of the Certificates.  In lieu
of the executed Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar described above, the Initial Certificate delivered on the
closing date shall have attached thereto the Comptroller's Registration Certificate substantially in the form
provided in this Ordinance, manually executed by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas
or by his duly authorized agent, which certificate shall be evidence that the Initial Certificate has been duly
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and that it is a valid and binding obligation of the
Issuer, and has been registered by the Comptroller.

(f)  Book-Entry Only System.  The Certificates issued in exchange for the Certificate initially issued
to the initial purchaser specified herein shall be initially issued in the form of a separate single fully registered
Certificate for each of the maturities thereof.  Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each such Certificate
shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York,
New York ("DTC"), and except as provided in subsection (f) hereof, all of the outstanding Certificates shall
be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.

With respect to Certificates registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the Issuer and
the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any securities brokers and dealers,
banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations on whose behalf DTC was
created ("DTC Participant") to hold securities to facilitate the clearance and settlement of securities
transactions among DTC Participants or to any person on behalf of whom such a DTC Participant holds an
interest in the Certificates.  Without limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the Issuer and the Paying
Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of
DTC, Cede & Co. or any DTC Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Certificates, (ii) the



5

delivery to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a Registered Owner of Certificates, as shown
on the Registration Books, of any notice with respect to the Certificates, or (iii) the payment to any DTC
Participant or any other person, other than a Registered Owner of Certificates, as shown in the Registration
Books of any amount with respect to principal of or interest on the Certificates.  Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Ordinance to the contrary, the Issuer and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be entitled to treat
and consider the person in whose name each Certificate is registered in the Registration Books as the absolute
owner of such Certificate for the purpose of payment of principal and interest with respect to such Certificate,
for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Certificate, and for all other purposes whatsoever.
The Paying Agent/Registrar shall pay all principal of and interest on the Certificates only to or upon the order
of the Registered Owners, as shown in the Registration Books as provided in this Ordinance, or their
respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully
satisfy and discharge the Issuer's obligations with respect to payment of principal of and interest on the
Certificates to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.  No person other than a Registered Owner, as shown
in the Registration Books, shall receive a Certificate evidencing the obligation of the Issuer to make payments
of principal and interest pursuant to this Ordinance.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent/Registrar
of written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co.,
and subject to the provisions in this Ordinance with respect to interest checks being mailed to the Registered
Owner at the close of business on the Record date, the words "Cede & Co." in this Ordinance shall refer to
such new nominee of DTC.

The previous execution and delivery of the Blanket Letter of Representations with respect to
obligations of the Issuer is hereby ratified and confirmed; and the provisions thereof shall be fully applicable
to the Certificates.

(g)  Successor Securities Depository; Transfers Outside Book-Entry Only System.  In the event that
the Issuer determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its responsibilities described herein and in the
representations letter of the Issuer to DTC or that it is in the best interest of the beneficial owners of the
Certificates that they be able to obtain certificated Certificates, the Issuer shall (i) appoint a successor
securities depository, qualified to act as such under Section 17A of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, notify DTC and DTC Participants of the appointment of such successor securities depository and
transfer one or more separate Certificates to such successor securities depository or (ii) notify DTC and DTC
Participants of the availability through DTC of Certificates and transfer one or more separate certificated
Certificates to DTC Participants having Certificates credited to their DTC accounts.  In such event, the
Certificates shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the Registration Books in the name of Cede
& Co., as nominee of DTC, but may be registered in the name of the successor securities depository, or its
nominee, or in whatever name or names Registered Owners transferring or exchanging Certificates shall
designate, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

(h)  Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance to the contrary,
so long as any Certificate is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments with
respect to principal of and interest on such Certificate and all notices with respect to such Certificate shall be
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the representations letter of the Issuer to DTC.

(i)  Cancellation of Initial Certificate.  On the closing date, one initial Certificate representing the
entire principal amount of the Certificates, payable in stated installments to the purchaser designated in
Section 10 or its designee, executed by manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and
City Clerk or Assistant City Clerk of the Issuer, approved by the Attorney General of Texas, and registered
and manually signed by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas, will be delivered to such
purchaser or its designee.  Upon payment for the initial Certificate, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall cancel
the initial Certificate and deliver to the Depository Trust Company on behalf of such purchaser one registered



6

definitive Certificate for each year of maturity of the Certificates, in the aggregate principal amount of all of
the Certificates for such maturity.

Section 4.  FORM OF CERTIFICATES.  The form of the Certificates, including the form of Paying
Agent/Registrar's Authentication Certificate, the form of Assignment and the form of Registration Certificate
of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas to be attached to the Certificates initially issued
and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance, shall be, respectively, substantially as follows, with such
appropriate variations, omissions or insertions as are permitted or required by this Ordinance.

(a)  Form of Certificate.

NO. R-
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF TEXAS

PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT
$________

CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS
COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATE OF OBLIGATION

SERIES 2014

Interest Rate Delivery Date Maturity Date CUSIP No.

July __, 2014 March 1, ____

REGISTERED OWNER:

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS

ON THE MATURITY DATE specified above, the City of Socorro, in El Paso County, Texas (the
"Issuer"), being a political subdivision and municipal corporation of the State of Texas, hereby promises to
pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or registered assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered
Owner"), on the Maturity Date specified above, the Principal Amount specified above.  The Issuer promises
to pay interest on the unpaid principal amount hereof (calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-
day months) from the Delivery Date specified above at the Interest Rate per annum specified above.  Interest
is payable on March 1, 2015 and semiannually on each September 1 and March 1 thereafter to the Maturity
Date specified above, or the date of redemption prior to maturity; except, if this Certificate is required to be
authenticated and the date of its authentication is later than the first Record Date (hereinafter defined), such
Principal Amount shall bear interest from the interest payment date next preceding the date of authentication,
unless such date of authentication is after any Record Date but on or before the next following interest
payment date, in which case such principal amount shall bear interest from such next following interest
payment date; provided, however, that if on the date of authentication hereof the interest on the Certificate
or Certificates, if any, for which this Certificate is being exchanged is due but has not been paid, then this
Certificate shall bear interest from the date to which such interest has been paid in full.

THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON this Certificate are payable in lawful money of the
United States of America, without exchange or collection charges.  The principal of this Certificate shall be
paid to the registered owner hereof upon presentation and surrender of this Certificate at maturity, or upon
the date fixed for its redemption prior to maturity, at the principal corporate trust office of U.S. Bank National
Association, Dallas, Texas, which is the "Paying Agent/Registrar" for this Certificate.  The payment of
interest on this Certificate shall be made by the Paying Agent/Registrar to the registered owner hereof on each
interest payment date by check or draft, dated as of such interest payment date, drawn by the Paying



7

Agent/Registrar on, and payable solely from, funds of the Issuer required by the ordinance authorizing the
issuance of this Certificate (the "Certificate Ordinance") to be on deposit with the Paying Agent/Registrar for
such purpose as hereinafter provided; and such check or draft shall be sent by the Paying Agent/Registrar by
United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, on each such interest payment date, to the registered owner
hereof, at its address as it appeared at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month preceding each
such date (the "Record Date") on the Registration Books kept by the Paying Agent/Registrar, as hereinafter
described.  In addition, interest may be paid by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar,
requested by, and at the risk and expense of, the registered owner.  In the event of a non-payment of interest
on a scheduled payment date, and for 30 days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a
"Special Record Date") will be established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment
of such interest have been received from the Issuer.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled
payment date of the past due interest (which shall be 15 days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at
least five business days prior to the Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid,
to the address of each owner of a Certificate appearing on the Registration Books at the close of business on
the last business day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice.

ANY ACCRUED INTEREST due at maturity or upon the redemption of this Certificate prior to
maturity as provided herein shall be paid to the registered owner upon presentation and surrender of this
Certificate for redemption and payment at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.
The Issuer covenants with the registered owner of this Certificate that on or before each principal payment
date, interest payment date, and accrued interest payment date for this Certificate it will make available to the
Paying Agent/Registrar, from the "Interest and Sinking Fund" created by the Certificate Ordinance, the
amounts required to provide for the payment, in immediately available funds, of all principal of and interest
on the Certificates, when due.

IF THE DATE for the payment of the principal of or interest on this Certificate shall be a Saturday,
Sunday, a legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the city where the principal corporate trust
office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date
for such payment shall be the next succeeding day that is not such a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or day
on which banking institutions are authorized to close; and payment on such date shall have the same force
and effect as if made on the original date payment was due.

THIS CERTIFICATE is one of a series of Certificates dated June 1, 2014, authorized in accordance
with the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas in the principal amount of $__________ for paying all
or a portion of the Issuer's contractual obligations incurred in connection with constructing, reconstructing
and improving sidewalks, streets and roads, including, bridges and intersections, street overlay, landscaping,
traffic safety and operational improvements, culverts and related storm drainage and utility relocation, and
the acquisition of land and interests in land as necessary therefor; construction and installation of municipal
drainage improvements; acquisition of vehicles and equipment for the public works department and police
department; construction and equipment of park and recreational facilities and improvements; and legal, fiscal
and engineering fees in connection with such projects.

ON MARCH 1, 20__, OR ON ANY DATE THEREAFTER, the Certificates of this series may be
redeemed prior to their scheduled maturities, at the option of the Issuer, with funds derived from any available
and lawful source, as a whole, or in part, and, if in part, the particular Certificates, or portions thereof, to be
redeemed shall be selected and designated by the Issuer (provided that a portion of a Certificate may be
redeemed only in an integral multiple of $5,000), at a redemption price equal to the principal amount to be
redeemed plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.



8

THE CERTIFICATES scheduled to mature on February 15 in the years 20__, 20__, 20__ and 20__
(the "Term Certificates") are subject to scheduled mandatory redemption by the Paying Agent/Registrar by
lot, or by any other customary method that results in a random selection, at a price equal to the principal
amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the redemption date, out of moneys available for such purpose in the
interest and sinking fund for the Certificates, on the dates and in the respective principal amounts, set forth
in the following schedule:

Term Certificate
Maturity: March 1, 20__

Term Certificate
Maturity: March 1, 20__

Mandatory Redemption Date
Principal
Amount Mandatory Redemption Date

Principal
Amount

March 1, 20__ $ March 1, 20__ $ 
March 1, 20__ March 1, 20__
March 1, 20__ (maturity) March 1, 20__ (maturity)

Term Certificate
Maturity: March 1, 20__

Term Certificate
Maturity: March 1, 20__

Mandatory Redemption Date
Principal
Amount Mandatory Redemption Date

Principal
Amount

March 1, 20__ $    March 1, 20__ $ 
March 1, 20__ March 1, 20__
March 1, 20__ (maturity) March 1, 20__ (maturity)

The principal amount of Term Certificates of a stated maturity required to be redeemed on any mandatory
redemption date pursuant to the operation of the mandatory sinking fund redemption provisions shall be
reduced, at the option of the District, by the principal amount of any Term Certificates of the same maturity
which, at least 45 days prior to a mandatory redemption date (1) shall have been acquired by the Issuer at a
price not exceeding the principal amount of such Term Certificates plus accrued interest to the date of
purchase thereof, and delivered to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation, (2) shall have been purchased
and canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the request of the Issuer at a price not exceeding the principal
amount of such Term Certificates plus accrued interest to the date of purchase, or (3) shall have been
redeemed pursuant to the optional redemption provisions and not theretofore credited against a mandatory
redemption requirement.

AT LEAST 30 days prior to the date fixed for any redemption of Certificates or portions thereof prior
to maturity a written notice of such redemption shall be sent by the Paying Agent/Registrar by United States
mail, first-class postage prepaid, at least 30 days prior to the date fixed for any such redemption, to the
registered owner of each Certificate to be redeemed at its address as it appeared on the 45th day prior to such
redemption date; provided, however, that the failure of the registered owner to receive such notice, or any
defect therein or in the sending or mailing thereof, shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the
proceedings for the redemption of any Certificate.  By the date fixed for any such redemption due provision
shall be made with the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the required redemption price for the
Certificates or portions thereof that are to be so redeemed.  If such written notice of redemption is sent and
if due provision for such payment is made, all as provided above, the Certificates or portions thereof that are



9

to be so redeemed thereby automatically shall be treated as redeemed prior to their scheduled maturities, and
they shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption, and they shall not be regarded as being
outstanding except for the right of the registered owner to receive the redemption price from the Paying
Agent/Registrar out of the funds provided for such payment.  If a portion of any Certificate shall be redeemed,
a substitute Certificate or Certificates having the same maturity date, bearing interest at the same rate, in any
denomination or denominations in any integral multiple of $5,000, at the written request of the registered
owner, and in aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion thereof, will be issued to the
registered owner upon the surrender thereof for cancellation, at the expense of the Issuer, all as provided in
the Certificate Ordinance.

IF AT THE TIME OF MAILING of notice of optional redemption there shall not have either been
deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar or legally authorized escrow agent immediately available funds
sufficient to redeem all the Bonds called for redemption, such notice may state that it is conditional, and is
subject to the deposit of the redemption moneys with the Paying Agent/Registrar or legally authorized escrow
agent at or prior to the redemption date.  If such redemption is not effectuated, the Paying Agent/Registrar
shall, within five days thereafter, give notice in the manner in which the notice of redemption was given that
such moneys were not so received and shall rescind the redemption.

ALL CERTIFICATES OF THIS SERIES are issuable solely as fully registered certificates, without
interest coupons, in the denomination of any integral multiple of $5,000.  As provided in the Certificate
Ordinance, this Certificate may, at the request of the registered owner or the assignee or assignees hereof, be
assigned, transferred, converted into and exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of fully registered
certificates, without interest coupons, payable to the appropriate registered owner, assignee or assignees, as
the case may be, having the same denomination or denominations in any integral multiple of $5,000 as
requested in writing by the appropriate registered owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, upon
surrender of this Certificate to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation, all in accordance with the form
and procedures set forth in the Certificate Ordinance.  Among other requirements for such assignment and
transfer, this Certificate must be presented and surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, together with
proper instruments of assignment, in form and with guarantee of signatures satisfactory to the Paying
Agent/Registrar, evidencing assignment of this Certificate or any portion or portions hereof in any integral
multiple of $5,000 to the assignee or assignees in whose name or names this Certificate or any such portion
or portions hereof is or are to be registered.  The form of Assignment printed or endorsed on this Certificate
may be executed by the registered owner to evidence the assignment hereof, but such method is not exclusive,
and other instruments of assignment satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar may be used to evidence the
assignment of this Certificate or any portion or portions hereof from time to time by the registered owner.
The Paying Agent/Registrar's reasonable standard or customary fees and charges for assigning, transferring,
converting and exchanging any Certificate or portion thereof will be paid by the Issuer.  In any circumstance,
any taxes or governmental charges required to be paid with respect thereto shall be paid by the one requesting
such assignment, transfer, conversion or exchange, as a condition precedent to the exercise of such privilege.
The Paying Agent/Registrar shall not be required to make any such transfer, conversion, or exchange (i)
during the period commencing with the close of business on any Record Date and ending with the opening
of business on the next following principal or interest payment date, or (ii) with respect to any Certificate or
any portion thereof called for redemption prior to maturity, within 45 days prior to its redemption date.

IN THE EVENT any Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates is changed by the Issuer, resigns,
or otherwise ceases to act as such, the Issuer has covenanted in the Certificate Ordinance that it promptly will
appoint a competent and legally qualified substitute therefor, and cause written notice thereof to be mailed
to the registered owners of the Certificates.



10

IT IS HEREBY certified, recited and covenanted that this Certificate has been duly and validly
authorized, issued and delivered; that all acts, conditions and things required or proper to be performed, exist
and be done precedent to or in the authorization, issuance and delivery of this Certificate have been
performed, existed and been done in accordance with law; and that annual ad valorem taxes sufficient to
provide for the payment of the interest on and principal of this Certificate, as such interest comes due and
such principal matures, have been levied and ordered to be levied against all taxable property in said Issuer,
and have been pledged for such payment, within the limit prescribed by law, and that this Certificate is
additionally secured by and payable from a pledge of the revenues of the Issuer's Bulldog Championship Park
remaining after payment of all maintenance and operation expenses thereof, and all debt service, reserve and
other requirements in connection with all of the Issuer's revenue obligations (now or hereafter outstanding)
that are secured by a lien on all or any part of said revenues, all as provided in the Certificate Ordinance.

THE ISSUER HAS RESERVED THE RIGHT to amend the Certificate Ordinance as provided
therein, and under some (but not all) circumstances amendments thereto must be approved by the registered
owners of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Certificates.

BY BECOMING the registered owner of this Certificate, the registered owner thereby acknowledges
all of the terms and provisions of the Certificate Ordinance, agrees to be bound by such terms and provisions,
acknowledges that the Certificate Ordinance is duly recorded and available for inspection in the official
minutes and records of the governing body of the Issuer, and agrees that the terms and provisions of this
Certificate and the Certificate Ordinance constitute a contract between each registered owner hereof and the
Issuer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Certificate to be signed with the manual or
facsimile signature of the Mayor or the Mayor Pro-Tem of the Issuer and countersigned with the manual or
facsimile signature of the City Clerk of said Issuer, and has caused the official seal of the Issuer to be duly
impressed, or placed in facsimile, on this Certificate.

(signature) (signature)
City Clerk Mayor

(SEAL)

(b)  Form of Paying Agent/Registrar's Authentication Certificate.

PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE
(To be executed if this Certificate is not accompanied by an executed Registration 

Certificate of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas)

It is hereby certified that this Certificate has been issued under the provisions of the Certificate
Ordinance described in the text of this Certificate; and that this Certificate has been issued in conversion or
replacement of, or in exchange for, a certificate, certificates, or a portion of a certificate or certificates of a
series that originally was approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and registered by the
Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.

Dated: . U.S. Bank National Association
Dallas, Texas
Paying Agent/Registrar

By: 



11

       Authorized Representative

(c)  Form of Assignment.

ASSIGNMENT
(Please print or type clearly)

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers
unto:

Transferee's Social Security or Taxpayer Identification Number:

Transferee's name and address, including zip code:

the within Certificate and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints

, attorney, to register the transfer of
the within Certificate on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the
premises.

Dated: .

Signature Guaranteed:

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an
eligible guarantor institution participating in a
securities transfer association recognized signature
guarantee program.

NOTICE: The signature above must correspond with
the name of the registered owner as it appears upon
the front of this Certificate in every particular,
without alteration or enlargement or any change
whatsoever.

(d)  Form of Registration Certificate of the Comptroller of Public Accounts.

COMPTROLLER'S REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE:  REGISTER NO. 

I hereby certify that this Certificate has been examined, certified as to validity and approved by the
Attorney General of the State of Texas, and that this Certificate has been registered by the Comptroller of
Public Accounts of the State of Texas.

Witness my signature and seal this .

Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of
Texas

(COMPTROLLER'S SEAL)

(e)  Initial Certificate Insertions.



12

(i)  The initial Certificate shall be in the form set forth is paragraph (a) of this Section, except
that:

A.  immediately under the name of the Certificate, the headings "Interest Rate" and
"Maturity Date" shall both be completed with the words "As shown below" and "CUSIP No.
_____" shall be deleted.

B.  the first paragraph shall be deleted and the following will be inserted:

"THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, in El Paso County, Texas (the "Issuer"), being a political subdivision
and municipal corporation of the State of Texas, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified
above, or registered assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered Owner"), on March 1 in each of the years, in
the principal installments and bearing interest at the per annum rates set forth in the following schedule:

Years Principal Amounts Interest Rates

(Information from Section 2 to be inserted)

The Issuer promises to pay interest on the unpaid principal amount hereof (calculated on the basis of a 360-
day year of twelve 30-day months) from the Delivery Date specified above at the respective Interest Rate per
annum specified above.  Interest is payable on March 1, 2015, and semiannually on each September 1 and
March 1 thereafter to the date of payment of the principal installment specified above, or the date of
redemption prior to maturity; except, that if this Certificate is required to be authenticated and the date of its
authentication is later than the first Record Date (hereinafter defined), such Principal Amount shall bear
interest from the interest payment date next preceding the date of authentication, unless such date of
authentication is after any Record Date but on or before the next following interest payment date, in which
case such principal amount shall bear interest from such next following interest payment date; provided,
however, that if on the date of authentication hereof the interest on the Certificate or Certificates, if any, for
which this Certificate is being exchanged is due but has not been paid, then this Certificate shall bear interest
from the date to which such interest has been paid in full."

C.  The Initial Certificate shall be numbered "T-1."

Section 5.  INTEREST AND SINKING FUND; SURPLUS REVENUES.

(a)  A special "Interest and Sinking Fund" is hereby created and shall be established and maintained
by the Issuer at an official depository bank of said Issuer.  Said Interest and Sinking Fund shall be kept
separate and apart from all other funds and accounts of said Issuer, and shall be used only for paying the
interest on and principal of said Certificates.  All amounts received from the sale of the Certificates as accrued
interest shall be deposited upon receipt to the Interest and Sinking Fund, and all ad valorem taxes levied and
collected for and on account of said Certificates shall be deposited, as collected, to the credit of said Interest
and Sinking Fund.  During each year while any of said Certificates are outstanding and unpaid, the governing
body of said Issuer shall compute and ascertain a rate and amount of ad valorem tax that will be sufficient
to raise and produce the money required to pay the interest on said Certificates as such interest comes due,
and to provide and maintain a sinking fund adequate to pay the principal of said Certificates as such principal
matures (but never less than 2% of the original amount of said Certificates as a sinking fund each year); and
said tax shall be based on the latest approved tax rolls of said Issuer, with full allowances being made for tax
delinquencies and the cost of tax collection.  Said rate and amount of ad valorem tax is hereby levied, and
is hereby ordered to be levied, against all taxable property in said Issuer, for each year while any of said
Certificates are outstanding and unpaid, and said tax shall be assessed and collected each such year and



13

deposited to the credit of the aforesaid Interest and Sinking Fund.  Said ad valorem taxes sufficient to provide
for the payment of the interest on and principal of said Certificates, as such interest comes due and such
principal matures, are hereby pledged for such payment, within the limit prescribed by law.

(b)  The Certificates are additionally secured by the revenues of the Issuer's Bulldog Championship
Park that remain after the payment of all maintenance and operation expenses thereof, and all debt service,
reserve and other requirements in connection with all of the Issuer's revenue obligations (now or hereafter
outstanding) that are secured by a lien on all or any part of the revenues of the Issuer's Bulldog Championship
Park, constituting "Surplus Revenues".  The Issuer shall deposit such Surplus Revenues to the credit of the
Interest and Sinking Fund created pursuant to subsection (a) of this Section, to the extent necessary to pay
the principal and interest on the Certificate.  Notwithstanding the requirements of subsection (a) of this
section, if Surplus Revenues or other lawfully available moneys of the Issuer are actually on deposit in the
Interest and Sinking Fund in advance of the time when ad valorem taxes are scheduled to be levied for any
year, then the amount of taxes that otherwise would have been required to be levied pursuant to Section 6 may
be reduced to the extent and by the amount of the Surplus Revenues or other lawfully available funds then
on deposit in the Interest and Sinking Fund.

(c)  Article 1208, Government Code, applies to the issuance of the Certificates and the pledge of the
taxes and Surplus Revenues granted by the Issuer under this Section and Section 9, respectively, and is
therefore valid, effective, and perfected.  Should Texas law be amended at any time while the Certificates of
Obligation are outstanding and unpaid, the result of such amendment being that the pledge of the taxes and
Surplus Revenues granted by the Issuer under this Section and Section 9, respectively, is to be subject to the
filing requirements of Chapter 9, Business & Commerce Code, in order to preserve to the registered owners
of the Certificates of Obligation a security interest in said pledge, the Issuer agrees to take such measures as
it determines are reasonable and necessary under Texas law to comply with the applicable provisions of
Chapter 9, Business & Commerce Code and enable a filing of a security interest in said pledge to occur.

Section 6.  DEFEASANCE OF CERTIFICATES.

(a)  Any Certificate and the interest thereon shall be deemed to be paid, retired and no longer
outstanding (a "Defeased Certificate") within the meaning of this Ordinance, except to the extent provided
in subsection (d) of this Section, when payment of the principal of such Certificate, plus interest thereon to
the due date (whether such due date be by reason of maturity or otherwise) either (i) shall have been made
or caused to be made in accordance with the terms thereof, or (ii) shall have been provided for on or before
such due date by irrevocably depositing with or making available to the Paying Agent/Registrar in accordance
with an escrow agreement or other instrument (the "Future Escrow Agreement") for such payment (1) lawful
money of the United States of America sufficient to make such payment or (2) Defeasance Securities that
mature as to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will insure the availability, without
reinvestment, of sufficient money to provide for such payment, and all necessary and proper fees,
compensation and expenses of the paying agent for the Certificates.  At such time as a Certificate shall be
deemed to be a Defeased Certificate hereunder, as aforesaid, such Certificate and the interest thereon shall
no longer be secured by, payable from, or entitled to the benefits of, the ad valorem taxes herein levied and
pledged as provided in this Ordinance, and such principal and interest shall be payable solely from such
money or Defeasance Securities, and thereafter the Issuer will have no further responsibility with respect to
amounts available to the Paying Agent/Registrar (or other financial institution permitted by applicable law)
for the payment of such Defeased Certificates, including any insufficiency therein caused by the failure of
the Paying Agent/Registrar (or other financial institution permitted by applicable law) to receive payment
when due on the Defeasance Securities.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance to the
contrary, it is hereby provided that any determination not to redeem Defeased Certificates that is made in
conjunction with the payment arrangements specified in subsection 6(a)(i) or (ii) shall not be irrevocable,



14

provided that:  (1) in the proceedings providing for such payment arrangements, the Issuer expressly reserves
the right to call the Defeased Certificates for redemption; (2) gives notice of the reservation of that right to
the owners of the Defeased Certificates immediately following the making of the payment arrangements; and
(3) directs that notice of the reservation be included in any redemption notices that it authorizes.

(b)  Any moneys so deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar may at the written direction of the
Issuer be invested in Defeasance Securities, maturing in the amounts and times as hereinbefore set forth, and
all income from such Defeasance Securities received by the Paying Agent/Registrar that is not required for
the payment of the Certificates and interest thereon, with respect to which such money has been so deposited,
shall be turned over to the Issuer, or deposited as directed in writing by the Issuer.  Any Future Escrow
Agreement pursuant to which the money and/or Defeasance Securities are held for the payment of Defeased
Certificates may contain provisions permitting the investment or reinvestment of such moneys in Defeasance
Securities or the substitution of other Defeasance Securities upon the satisfaction of the requirements
specified in subsection 6(a)(i) or (ii).  All income from such Defeasance Securities received by the Paying
Agent/Registrar which is not required for the payment of the Defeased Certificates, with respect to which
such money has been so deposited, shall be remitted to the Issuer or deposited as directed in writing by the
Issuer.

(c)  The term "Defeasance Securities" means any securities and obligations now or hereafter
authorized by State law that are eligible to refund, retire or otherwise discharge obligations such as the
Certificates.

(d)  Until all Defeased Certificates shall have become due and payable, the Paying Agent/Registrar
shall perform the services of Paying Agent/Registrar for such Defeased Certificates the same as if they had
not been defeased, and the Issuer shall make proper arrangements to provide and pay for such services as
required by this Ordinance.

(e)  In the event that the Issuer elects to defease less than all of the principal amount of Certificates
of a maturity, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall select, or cause to be selected, such amount of Certificates by
such random method as it deems fair and appropriate.

 Section 7.  DAMAGED, MUTILATED, LOST, STOLEN, OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATES.

(a)  Replacement Certificates.  In the event any outstanding Certificate is damaged, mutilated, lost,
stolen or destroyed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall cause to be printed, executed and delivered, a new
certificate of the same principal amount, maturity and interest rate, as the damaged, mutilated, lost, stolen or
destroyed Certificate, in replacement for such Certificate in the manner hereinafter provided.

(b)  Application for Replacement Certificates.  Application for replacement of damaged, mutilated,
lost, stolen or destroyed Certificates shall be made by the registered owner thereof to the Paying
Agent/Registrar.  In every case of loss, theft or destruction of a Certificate, the registered owner applying for
a replacement certificate shall furnish to the Issuer and to the Paying Agent/Registrar such security or
indemnity as may be required by them to save each of them harmless from any loss or damage with respect
thereto.  Also, in every case of loss, theft or destruction of a Certificate, the registered owner shall furnish to
the Issuer and to the Paying Agent/Registrar evidence to their satisfaction of the loss, theft or destruction of
such Certificate, as the case may be.  In every case of damage or mutilation of a Certificate, the registered
owner shall surrender to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation the Certificate so damaged or mutilated.

(c)  No Default Occurred.  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this , in the event any such
Certificate shall have matured, and no default has occurred that is then continuing in the payment of the



15

principal of, redemption premium, if any, or interest on the Certificate, the Issuer may authorize the payment
of the same (without surrender thereof except in the case of a damaged or mutilated Certificate) instead of
issuing a replacement Certificate, provided security or indemnity is furnished as above provided in this
Section.

(d)  Charge for Issuing Replacement Certificates.  Prior to the issuance of any replacement certificate,
the Paying Agent/Registrar shall charge the registered owner of such Certificate with all legal, printing, and
other expenses in connection therewith.  Every replacement certificate issued pursuant to the provisions of
this Section by virtue of the fact that any Certificate is lost, stolen or destroyed shall constitute a contractual
obligation of the Issuer whether or not the lost, stolen or destroyed Certificate shall be found at any time, or
be enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Ordinance equally and
proportionately with any and all other Certificates duly issued under this Ordinance.

(e)  Authority for Issuing Replacement Certificates.  In accordance with Sec. 1206.022, Government
Code, this Section 7 of this Ordinance shall constitute authority for the issuance of any such replacement
certificate without necessity of further action by the governing body of the Issuer or any other body or person,
and the duty of the replacement of such certificates is hereby authorized and imposed upon the Paying
Agent/Registrar, and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall authenticate and deliver such Certificates in the form
and manner and with the effect, as provided in Section 3(a) of this Ordinance for Certificates issued in
conversion and exchange for other Certificates.

Section 8.  CUSTODY, APPROVAL, AND REGISTRATION OF CERTIFICATES; BOND
COUNSEL'S OPINION; CUSIP NUMBERS AND CONTINGENT INSURANCE PROVISION, IF
OBTAINED; ENGAGEMENT OF BOND COUNSEL.

(a)  The Mayor of the Issuer is hereby authorized to have control of the Certificates initially issued
and delivered hereunder and all necessary records and proceedings pertaining to the Certificates pending their
delivery and their investigation, examination, and approval by the Attorney General of the State of Texas,
and their registration by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  Upon registration of the
Certificates said Comptroller of Public Accounts (or a deputy designated in writing to act for said
Comptroller) shall manually sign the Comptroller's Registration Certificate attached to such Certificates, and
the seal of said Comptroller shall be impressed, or placed in facsimile, on such Certificate.  The approving
legal opinion of the Issuer's Bond Counsel and the assigned CUSIP numbers may, at the option of the Issuer,
be printed on the Certificates issued and delivered under this Ordinance, but neither shall have any legal
effect, and shall be solely for the convenience and information of the registered owners of the Certificates.
[The Certificates shall be insured pursuant to a municipal bond insurance policy (the "Policy") issued by
______________________, and the Certificates may bear an appropriate legend as provided by the insurer.]

(b)  The obligation of the initial purchaser to accept delivery of the Certificates is subject to the initial
purchaser being furnished with the final, approving opinion of McCall, Parkhurst & Horton L.L.P., bond
counsel to the Issuer, which opinion shall be dated as of and delivered on the date of initial delivery of the
Certificates to the initial purchaser.  The engagement of such firm as bond counsel to the Issuer in connection
with issuance, sale and delivery of the Certificates is hereby approved and confirmed.  The execution and
delivery of an engagement letter between the Issuer and such firm, with respect to such services as bond
counsel, is hereby authorized in such form as may be approved by the Mayor (or in the Mayor's absence, the
Mayor Pro-Tem), and the Mayor (or in the Mayor's absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem) is hereby authorized to
execute such engagement letter.



16

Section 9.  COVENANTS REGARDING TAX EXEMPTION OF INTEREST ON THE
CERTIFICATES.

(a)  Covenants.  The Issuer covenants to take any action necessary to assure, or refrain from any
action that would adversely affect, the treatment of the Certificates as Obligation described in section 103 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"), the interest on which is not includable in the "gross income"
of the holder for purposes of federal income taxation.  In furtherance thereof, the Issuer covenants as follows:

(1)  to take any action to assure that no more than 10 percent of the proceeds of the
Certificates (less amounts deposited to a reserve fund, if any) are used for any "private business use,"
as defined in section 141(b)(6) of the Code or, if more than 10 percent of the proceeds or the projects
financed therewith are so used, such amounts, whether or not received by the Issuer, with respect to
such private business use, do not, under the terms of this Ordinance or any underlying arrangement,
directly or indirectly, secure or provide for the payment of more than 10 percent of the debt service
on the Certificates, in contravention of section 141(b)(2) of the Code;

(2)  to take any action to assure that in the event that the "private business use" described in
subsection (1) hereof exceeds 5 percent of the proceeds of the Certificates or the projects financed
therewith (less amounts deposited into a reserve fund, if any) then the amount in excess of 5 percent
is used for a "private business use" that is "related" and not "disproportionate," within the meaning
of section 141(b)(3) of the Code, to the governmental use;

(3)  to take any action to assure that no amount that is greater than the lesser of $5,000,000,
or 5 percent of the proceeds of the Certificates (less amounts deposited into a reserve fund, if any)
is directly or indirectly used to finance loans to persons, other than state or local governmental units,
in contravention of section 141(c) of the Code;

(4)  to refrain from taking any action that would otherwise result in the Certificates being
treated as "private activity bonds" within the meaning of section 141(b) of the Code;

(5)  to refrain from taking any action that would result in the Certificates being "federally
guaranteed" within the meaning of section 149(b) of the Code;

(6)  to refrain from using any portion of the proceeds of the Certificates, directly or
indirectly, to acquire or to replace funds that were used, directly or indirectly, to acquire investment
property (as defined in section 148(b)(2) of the Code) that produces a materially higher yield over
the term of the Certificates, other than investment property acquired with –

(A)  proceeds of the Certificates invested for a reasonable temporary period of 3
years or less or, in the case of current refunding bonds, for a period of 90 days or less and
in the case of advance refunding bonds, for a period of 30 days or less, until such proceeds
are needed for the purpose for which the Certificates or refunding bonds are issued,

(B)  amounts invested in a bona fide debt service fund, within the meaning of section
1.148-1(b) of the rules and regulation of the United States Department of the Treasury (the
"Treasury Regulations"), and

(C)  amounts deposited in any reasonably required reserve or replacement fund to
the extent such amounts do not exceed 10 percent of the proceeds of the Certificates;



17

(7)  to otherwise restrict the use of the proceeds of the Certificates or amounts treated as
proceeds of the Certificates, as may be necessary, so that the Certificates do not otherwise contravene
the requirements of section 148 of the Code (relating to arbitrage) and, to the extent applicable,
section 149(d) of the Code (relating to advance refundings)

(8)  to pay to the United States of America at least once during each five-year period
(beginning on the date of delivery of the Certificates) an amount that is at least equal to 90 percent
of the "Excess Earnings," within the meaning of section 148(f) of the Code and to pay to the United
States of America, not later than 60 days after the Certificates have been paid in full, 100 percent of
the amount then required to be paid as a result of Excess Earnings under section 148(f) of the Code;
and

(9) to assure that the proceeds of the Certificates will be used solely for new money projects.

(b)  Rebate Fund.  In order to facilitate compliance with the above covenant (a)(8), a "Rebate Fund"
is hereby established by the Issuer for the sole benefit of the United States of America, and such Fund shall
not be subject to the claim of any other person, including without limitation the certificateholders.  The
Rebate Fund is established for the additional purpose of compliance with section 148 of the Code.

(c)  Use of Proceeds.  For purposes of the foregoing covenants (a)(1) and (a)(2), the Issuer
understands that the term "proceeds" includes "disposition proceeds" as defined in the Treasury Regulations
and, in the case of refunding bonds, transferred proceeds (if any) and proceeds of the refunded bonds
expended prior to the date of issuance of the Certificates.  It is the understanding of the Issuer that the
covenants contained herein are intended to assure compliance with the Code and any regulations or rulings
promulgated by the U.S. Department of the Treasury pursuant thereto.  In the event that regulations or rulings
are hereafter promulgated that modify or expand provisions of the Code, as applicable to the Certificates, the
Issuer will not be required to comply with any covenant contained herein to the extent that such failure to
comply, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, will not adversely affect the exemption from
federal income taxation of interest on the Certificates under section 103 of the Code.  In the event that
regulations or rulings are hereafter promulgated that impose additional requirements applicable to the
Certificates, the Issuer agrees to comply with the additional requirements to the extent necessary, in the
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, to preserve the exemption from federal income taxation of
interest on the Certificates under section 103 of the Code.  In furtherance of such intention, the Issuer hereby
authorizes and directs the Mayor and City Manager to execute any documents, certificates or reports required
by the Code and to make such elections, on behalf of the Issuer, that may be permitted by the Code as are
consistent with the purpose for the issuance of the Certificates.

(d)  Allocation of, and Limitation on, Expenditures for the Project.  The Issuer covenants to account
for the expenditure of sale proceeds and investment earnings to be used for the construction and acquisition
of the Project on its books and records by allocating proceeds to expenditures within 18 months of the later
of the date that (1) the expenditure is made, or (2) the Project is completed.  The foregoing notwithstanding,
the Issuer shall not expend proceeds of the sale of the Certificates or investment earnings thereon more than
60 days after the earlier of (1) the fifth anniversary of the delivery of the Certificates, or (2) the date the
Certificates are retired, unless the Issuer obtains an opinion of nationally-recognized bond counsel that such
expenditure will not adversely affect the status, for federal income tax purposes, of the Certificates or the
interest thereon.  For purposes hereof, the Issuer shall not be obligated to comply with this covenant if it
obtains an opinion that such failure to comply will not adversely affect the excludability for federal income
tax purposes from gross income of the interest.



18

(e)  Disposition of Project.  The Issuer covenants that the Project will not be sold or otherwise
disposed in a transaction resulting in the receipt by the Issuer of cash or other compensation, unless the Issuer
obtains an opinion of nationally-recognized bond counsel that such sale or other disposition will not adversely
affect the tax-exempt status of the Certificates.  For purposes of the foregoing, the portion of the property
comprising personal property and disposed in the ordinary course shall not be treated as a transaction
resulting in the receipt of cash or other compensation.  For purposes hereof, the Issuer shall not be obligated
to comply with this covenant if it obtains a legal opinion that such failure to comply will not adversely affect
the excludability for federal income tax proposes from gross income of the interest.

[(f)  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Issuer hereby designates the Certificates
as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" as defined in section 265(b)(3) of the Code, conditioned upon the
Underwriter identified in Section 10 hereof certifying that the aggregate initial public offering price of the
Certificates (excluding any accrued interest) is no greater than $10 million (or such other amount permitted
by such section 265 of the Code).  Assuming such condition is met, in furtherance of such designation, the
Issuer represents, covenants and warrants the following: (a) that during the calendar year in which the
Certificates are issued, the Issuer (including any subordinate entities) has not designated nor will designate
tax-exempt obligations, which when aggregated with the Certificates, will result in more than $10,000,000
(or such other amount permitted by such section 265 of the Code) of "qualified tax-exempt obligations" being
issued; (b) that the Issuer reasonably anticipates that the amount of tax-exempt obligations issued, during the
calendar year in which the Certificates are issued, by the Issuer (or any subordinate entities) will not exceed
$10,000,000 (or such other amount permitted by such section 265 of the Code); and, (c) that the Issuer will
take such action or refrain from such action as necessary, and as more particularly set forth in this Section,
in order that the Certificates will not be considered "private activity bonds" within the meaning of section 141
of the Code.]

Section 10.  SALE OF CERTIFICATES AND APPROVAL OF OFFICIAL STATEMENT;
FURTHER PROCEDURES.

(a)  The Certificates are hereby sold and shall be delivered to Southwest Securities, Inc and Estrada
Hinojosa & Co., Inc.. (collectively, the "Underwriter") for the purchase price of $__________ (representing
the par amount of the Certificates of $__________, plus net original issue premium of $__________ and less
an underwriter's discount of $__________) pursuant to the terms and provisions of a Bond Purchase
Agreement with the Underwriter.  It is hereby officially found, determined, and declared that the Certificates
have been sold pursuant to the terms and provisions of a Bond Purchase Agreement in substantially the form
presented at this meeting, which the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem of the Issuer is hereby authorized and directed
to execute.  It is hereby officially found, determined, and declared that the terms of this sale are the most
advantageous reasonably obtainable.  The initial Certificate shall be registered in the name of Southwest
Securities, Inc. or its designee.

(b)  The Issuer hereby approves the form and content of the Official Statement relating to the
Certificates and any addenda, supplement or amendment thereto, and approves the distribution of such
Official Statement in the reoffering of the Certificates by the Underwriter in final form, with such changes
therein or additions thereto as the officer executing the same may deem advisable, such determination to be
conclusively evidenced by his execution thereof.  The distribution and use of the Preliminary Official
Statement dated May __, 2014, prior to the date hereof is hereby ratified and confirmed.

(c)  The Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, the City Manager, City Clerk, Assistant City Clerk and Director
of Finance of the Issuer, and each of them, shall be and they are hereby expressly authorized, empowered and
directed from time to time and at any time to do and perform all such acts and things and to execute,
acknowledge and deliver in the name and under the corporate seal and on behalf of the Issuer a Paying



19

Agent/Registrar Agreement with the Paying Agent/Registrar and all other instruments, whether or not herein
mentioned, as may be necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and provisions of this Ordinance,
the Certificates, the sale of the Certificates and the Official Statement.  In case any officer whose signature
shall appear on any Certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Certificate, such
signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer had remained
in office until such delivery.

Section 11.  INTEREST EARNINGS ON CERTIFICATE PROCEEDS.  Interest earnings derived
from the investment of proceeds from the sale of the Certificates shall be used along with other certificate
proceeds for the Project; provided that after completion of such purpose, if any of such interest earnings
remain on hand, such interest earnings shall be deposited in the Interest and Sinking Fund.  It is further
provided, however, that any interest earnings on certificate proceeds that are required to be rebated to the
United States of America pursuant to Section 9 hereof in order to prevent the Certificates from being arbitrage
bonds shall be so rebated and not considered as interest earnings for the purposes of this Section.

Section 12.  CONSTRUCTION FUND.

(a)  The Issuer hereby creates and establishes and shall maintain on the books of the Issuer a separate
fund to be entitled the "Series 2014 Combination Tax and Revenue Certificate of Obligation Construction
Fund" for use by the Issuer for payment of all lawful costs associated with the acquisition and construction
of the Project as hereinbefore provided.  Upon payment of all such costs, any moneys remaining on deposit
in said Fund shall be transferred to the Interest and Sinking Fund.  Amounts so deposited to the Interest and
Sinking Fund shall be used in the manner described in Section 5 of this Ordinance.

(b)  The Issuer may place proceeds of the Certificates (including investment earnings thereon) and
amounts deposited into the Interest and Sinking Fund in investments authorized by the Public Funds
Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, as amended; provided, however, that the Issuer
hereby covenants that the proceeds of the sale of the Certificates will be used as soon as practicable for the
purposes for which the Certificates are issued.

(c)  All deposits authorized or required by this Ordinance shall be secured to the fullest extent
required by law for the security of public funds.

Section 13.  COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 15c2-12.

(a)  Definitions.  As used in this Section, the following terms have the meanings ascribed to such
terms below:

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

"Rule" means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time.

"SEC" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

(b)  Annual Reports.

(i)  The Issuer shall provide annually to the MSRB, in an electronic format as prescribed by
the MSRB, within six months after the end of each fiscal year, financial information and operating
data with respect to the Issuer of the general type included in the final Official Statement authorized
by Section 10 of this Ordinance, being the information described in Exhibit A hereto.  Any financial



20

statements so to be provided shall be (1) prepared in accordance with the accounting principles
described in Exhibit A hereto, or such other accounting principles as the Issuer may be required to
employ from time to time pursuant to state law or regulation, and (2) audited, if the Issuer
commissions an audit of such statements and the audit is completed within the period during which
they must be provided.  If the audit of such financial statements is not complete within such period,
then the Issuer shall provide unaudited financial information by the required time, and shall provide
audited financial statements for the applicable fiscal year to the MSRB, when and if the audit report
on such statements become available.

(ii)  If the Issuer changes its fiscal year, it will notify the MSRB of the change (and of the
date of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next date by which the Issuer otherwise would be
required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section.  The financial
information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Section may be set forth in full in one
or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any document that is available to the
public on the MSRB's internet website or filed with the SEC.  All documents provided to the MSRB
pursuant to this Section shall be accompanied by identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB.

(c)  Event Notices.

(i) The Issuer shall notify the MSRB in an electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB, in
a timely manner (but not in excess of ten business days after the occurrence of the event) of any of
the following events with respect to the Certificates, if such event is material within the meaning of
the federal securities laws:

1.  Non-payment related defaults;

2.  Modifications to rights of Certificateholders;

3.  Certificate calls;

4.  Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Certificates;

5.  The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an
obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person,
other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to
undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such
actions, other than pursuant to its terms; and

6.  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a
trustee.

(ii) The Issuer shall notify the MSRB in an electronic format as prescribed by the MSRB,
in a timely manner (but not in excess of ten business days after the occurrence of the event) of any
of the following events with respect to the Certificates, without regard to whether such event is
considered material within the meaning of the federal securities laws:

1.  Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

2.  Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;



21

3.  Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;

4.  Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

5.  Adverse tax opinions or the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed
or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701–TEB) or
other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax-exempt status of the
Certificates, or other material events affecting the tax-exempt status of the Certificates;

6.  Tender offers;

7.  Defeasances;

8.  Rating changes; and

9.  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of an obligated person

(iii)  The Issuer shall notify the MSRB, in a timely manner, of any failure by the Issuer to
provide financial information or operating data in accordance with subsection (b) of this Section by
the time required by such subsection.

(d)  Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments.

(i) The Issuer shall be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this
Section for so long as, but only for so long as, the Issuer remains an "obligated person" with respect
to the Certificates within the meaning of the Rule, except that the Issuer in any event will give notice
of any deposit made in accordance with this Ordinance or applicable law that causes Certificates no
longer to be outstanding.

(ii)  The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the registered owners and
beneficial owners of the Certificates, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any
benefit or any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The Issuer
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and notices
which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby undertake to
provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete presentation of the
Issuer's financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to update any information
provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as expressly provided herein.  The
Issuer does not make any representation or warranty concerning such information or its usefulness
to a decision to invest in or sell Certificates at any future date.

(iii)  UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE ISSUER BE LIABLE TO THE
REGISTERED OWNER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY CERTIFICATE OR ANY OTHER
PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART
FROM ANY BREACH BY THE ISSUER, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITHOUT FAULT ON
ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY RIGHT AND
REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF
ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC
PERFORMANCE.



22

(iv)  No default by the Issuer in observing or performing its obligations under this Section
shall comprise a breach of or default under this Ordinance for purposes of any other provision of this
Ordinance.  Nothing in this Section is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the
duties of the Issuer under federal and state securities laws.

(v)  Should the Rule be amended to obligate the Issuer to make filings with or provide notices
to entities other than the MSRB, the Issuer hereby agrees to undertake such obligation with respect
to the Certificates in accordance with the Rule as amended.  The provisions of this Section may be
amended by the Issuer from time to time to adapt to changed circumstances that arise from a change
in legal requirements, a change in law, or a change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations
of the Issuer, but only if (1) the provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an
underwriter to purchase or sell Certificates in the primary offering of the Certificates in compliance
with the Rule, taking into account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule since such offering
as well as such changed circumstances and (2) either (a) the registered owners of a majority in
aggregate principal amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Ordinance
that authorizes such an amendment) of the outstanding Certificates consent to such amendment or
(b) a person that is unaffiliated with the Issuer (such as nationally recognized bond counsel)
determined that such amendment will not materially impair the interest of the registered owners and
beneficial owners of the Certificates.  The Issuer may also amend or repeal the provisions of this
continuing disclosure agreement if the SEC amends or repeals the applicable provision of the Rule
or a court of final jurisdiction enters judgment that such provisions of the Rule are invalid, but only
if and to the extent that the provisions of this sentence would not prevent an underwriter from
lawfully purchasing or selling Certificates in the primary offering of the Certificates.  If the Issuer
so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall include with any amended financial information or
operating data next provided in accordance with subsection (b) of this Section an explanation, in
narrative form, of the reason for the amendment and of the impact of any change in the type of
financial information or operating data so provided.

Section 14.  METHOD OF AMENDMENT.  The Issuer hereby reserves the right to amend this
Ordinance subject to the following terms and conditions, to-wit:

(a)  The Issuer may from time to time, without the consent of any holder, except as otherwise required
by paragraph (b) below, amend or supplement this Ordinance in order to (i) cure any ambiguity, defect or
omission in this Ordinance that does not materially adversely affect the interests of the holders, (ii) grant
additional rights or security for the benefit of the holders, (iii) add events of default as shall not be
inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance and that shall not materially adversely affect the interests
of the holders, (iv) qualify this Ordinance under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, or
corresponding provisions of federal laws from time to time in effect, or (v) make such other provisions in
regard to matters or questions arising under this Ordinance as shall not be inconsistent with the provisions
of this Ordinance and that shall not in the opinion of the Issuer's Bond Counsel materially adversely affect
the interests of the holders.

(b)  Except as provided in paragraph (a) above, the holders of Certificates aggregating in principal
amount 51% of the aggregate principal amount of then outstanding Certificates that are the subject of a
proposed amendment shall have the right from time to time to approve any amendment hereto that may be
deemed necessary or desirable by the Issuer; provided, however, that without the consent of 100% of the
holders in aggregate principal amount of the then outstanding Certificates, nothing herein contained shall
permit or be construed to permit amendment of the terms and conditions of this Ordinance or in any of the
Certificates so as to:



23

(1)  Make any change in the maturity of any of the outstanding Certificates;

(2)  Reduce the rate of interest borne by any of the outstanding Certificates;

(3)  Reduce the amount of the principal of, or redemption premium, if any, payable on any
outstanding Certificates;

(4)  Modify the terms of payment of principal or of interest or redemption premium on
outstanding Certificates or any of them or impose any condition with respect to such payment; or

(5)  Change the minimum percentage of the principal amount of any series of Certificates
necessary for consent to such amendment.

(c)  If at any time the Issuer shall desire to amend this Ordinance under this Section, the Issuer shall
send by U.S. mail to each registered owner of the affected Certificates a copy of the proposed amendment
and cause notice of the proposed amendment to be published at least once in a financial publication published
in The City of New York, New York or in the State of Texas.  Such published notice shall briefly set forth
the nature of the proposed amendment and shall state that a copy thereof is on file at the office of the Issuer
for inspection by all holders of such Certificates.

(d)  Whenever at any time within one year from the date of publication of such notice the Issuer shall
receive an instrument or instruments executed by the holders of at least 51% in aggregate principal amount
of all of the Certificates then outstanding that are required for the amendment, which instrument or
instruments shall refer to the proposed amendment and that shall specifically consent to and approve such
amendment, the Issuer may adopt the amendment in substantially the same form.

(e)  Upon the adoption of any amendatory Ordinance pursuant to the provisions of this Section, this
Ordinance shall be deemed to be modified and amended in accordance with such amendatory Ordinance, and
the respective rights, duties, and obligations of the Issuer and all holders of such affected Certificates shall
thereafter be determined, exercised, and enforced, subject in all respects to such amendment.

(f)  Any consent given by the holder of a Certificate pursuant to the provisions of this Section shall
be irrevocable for a period of six months from the date of the publication of the notice provided for in this
Section, and shall be conclusive and binding upon all future holders of the same Certificate during such
period.  Such consent may be revoked at any time after six months from the date of the publication of said
notice by the holder who gave such consent, or by a successor in title, by filing notice with the Issuer, but
such revocation shall not be effective if the holders of 51% in aggregate principal amount of the affected
Certificates then outstanding, have, prior to the attempted revocation, consented to and approved the
amendment.

(g)  For the purposes of establishing ownership of the Certificates, the Issuer shall rely solely upon
the registration of the ownership of such Certificates on the registration books kept by the Paying
Agent/Registrar.

Section 15.  DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

(a)  Events of Default.  Each of the following occurrences or events for the purpose of this Ordinance
is hereby declared to be an Event of Default:



24

(i)  the failure to make payment of the principal of or interest on any of the Certificates when
the same becomes due and payable; or

(ii)  default in the performance or observance of any other covenant, agreement or obligation
of the City, the failure to perform which materially, adversely affects the rights of the registered
owners of the Certificates, including, but not limited to, their prospect or ability to be repaid in
accordance with this Ordinance, and the continuation thereof for a period of 60 days after notice of
such default is given by any Registered Owner to the City.

(b)  Remedies for Default.

(i)  Upon the happening of any Event of Default, then and in every case, any Registered
Owner or an authorized representative thereof, including, but not limited to, a trustee or trustees
therefor, may proceed against the City for the purpose of protecting and enforcing the rights of the
Registered Owners under this Ordinance, by mandamus or other suit, action or special proceeding
in equity or at law, in any court of competent jurisdiction, for any relief permitted by law, including
the specific performance of any covenant or agreement contained herein, or thereby to enjoin any act
or thing that may be unlawful or in violation of any right of the Registered Owners hereunder or any
combination of such remedies.

(ii)  It is provided that all such proceedings shall be instituted and maintained for the equal
benefit of all Registered Owners of Certificates then outstanding.

(c)  Remedies Not Exclusive.

(i)  No remedy herein conferred or reserved is intended to be exclusive of any other available
remedy or remedies, but each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to
every other remedy given hereunder or under the Certificates or now or hereafter existing at law or
in equity; provided, however, that notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the right
to accelerate the debt evidenced by the Certificates shall not be available as a remedy under this
Ordinance.

(ii)  The exercise of any remedy herein conferred or reserved shall not be deemed a waiver
of any other available remedy.

(iii)  By accepting the delivery of a Certificate authorized under this Ordinance, such
Registered Owner agrees that the certifications required to effectuate any covenants or
representations contained in this Ordinance do not and shall never constitute or give rise to a personal
or pecuniary liability or charge against the officers, employees or trustees of the City or the City
Council.

Section 16.  APPROPRIATION.  To pay the debt service coming due on the Certificates, if any, prior
to receipt of the taxes levied to pay such debt service, there is hereby appropriated from current funds on
hand, which are hereby certified to be on hand and available for such purpose, an amount sufficient to pay
such debt service, and such amount shall be used for no other purpose.

Section 17.  USE OF PREMIUM.  Of the $__________ net reoffering premium received from the
sale of the Certificates, $__________ shall be deposited into the Construction Fund and the remainder shall
be used to pay costs of issuance (including underwriter's discount).



25

Section 18.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, article, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or word
in this Ordinance, or application thereof to any persons or circumstances is held invalid or unconstitutional
by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this
Ordinance, despite such invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 19.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  In accordance with the provisions of V.T.C.A., Government Code,
Section 1201.028, this Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its adoption by the City Council.

(Execution Page Follows)



PASSED, APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this June 5, 2014.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

[CITY SEAL]



A-1

EXHIBIT A

Annual Financial Statements and Operating Data

The following information is referred to in Section 13(b) of this Ordinance:

The financial information and operating data with respect to the Issuer to be provided annually in accordance
with such Section are as specified (and included in the Appendix or under the headings of the Official
Statement referred to) below:

-- Tables 1 through 4, inclusive and 6 through 12, inclusive.

-- APPENDIX B (FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE LAST COMPLETED FISCAL YEAR WHICH
WILL BE UNAUDITED, UNLESS AN AUDIT IS PERFORMED IN WHICH EVENT THE AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE)

Accounting Principles

The accounting principles referred to in such Section are the accounting principles described in the notes to
the financial statements referred to in paragraph above.

--------------------











124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 339 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 6, BLOCK C, VIÑEDO ACRES 
SUBDIVISION (11176 PERLETTE STREET) FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

6, Block C, Viñedo Acres Subdivision is changed from R-1 (Single Family Residential) to R-2 

(Medium Density Residential), with the condition of not to build more than 2 (TWO) dwellings 

on the property. 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   June 5, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   June 19, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 341 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACTS 2A1, 2A3, AND A 
PORTION OF TRACT 2A, BLOCK 28, SOCORRO GRANT FROM R-1 (SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1 A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  

Tracts 2A1, 2A3, and a portion of 2A, Block 28, Socorro Grant is changed from R-1 (Single 

Family Residential) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   June 5, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   June 19, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 



Jesus Ruiz
Mayor

Rene Rodriguez
At Large

Sergio Cox
District I

Gloria M. Rodriguez
District 2

Victor Perez
District 3/ Mayor I'ro Tern

J.E. "Chito" Bowling
DislrU-t 4

Willie Norfleet, Jr.
City Manager

DATE: June 12,2014

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: Adriana Rodarte

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AMMENDING JOB
DESCRIPTIONS AND SALARIES FOR MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK AND
COURT CLERK.

SUMMARY

This action approves the amending of the City of Socorro Municipal Courts, job
descriptions, titles and salaries.

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE

The following items will provide clarification on the organization of the City of Socorro
Municipal Courts, meeting both our City Charter and Government Code.

Municipal Judge (Elia Garcia) - will remain the same
Court Coordinator is being changed to Municipal Court Clerk (Rosa I. Gonzalez) - Job
description is being amended please sec attached proposed job description with salary
change. This position will be Municipal Courts Department Head. (CFO will no longer
be supervising Municipal Courts)
Court Clerk will remain the same (vacant) - please see attached proposed job description
and salary adjustment.
Juvenile Case Manager (Cynthia Chaparro) - will remain the same

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Account Code (GF/GL/Dcpt): 001 / 05101 / 00006

Funding Source: General Fund



Annual
Salary

Health Dental Vision
Hourly Ins Ins Ins Life Ins Sub
Salary PICA SUTA Annually Annually Annually Annually W/C Totals

Municipal Court
Clerk

Court Clerk

$ 47,008

$ 25,000

$22.60

$12.02

3,596

1,913

270

270

7,702

7,702

260

260

60

60

96

48

212

113

59,203

35,365

Amount: 94,568.00

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) N/A

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) N/A

ALTERNATIVE

Maintain Municipal Courts Operation the same

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Human Resources is recommending approval on job titles and job descriptions

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION

1. City Manager

2. CFO

Date £' to '

Date

3. Attorney Date



JOB TITLE: Court Coordinator

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Court
>^ft£

REPORTS TO: City Manager

CIVIL SERVICE:

COMPETITIVE:

EXEMPT:

FULLTIME:

X

X

X

NON-CIVIL SERV.: X

NON-COMPETITIVE:

NON-EXEMPT:

PART-TIME:

City Council Approved: / /2013

JOB SUMMARY:

Under direct supervision, the Court Coordinator will supervise, review and participate in the work of all Court Personnel
and coordinate court functions with the Municipal Judge; ensure work quality and adherence to established policies and
procedures.
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:

• Supervise and execute policies and procedures of the Municipal court; implement goals for development and growth;
file court documents; handle fines, fees and bond payments; balance and reconcile daily payment receipts; enter
payment information in automated payment system and ensure accuracy of the system; respond to inquiries from
legal and law enforcement community and general public; research and maintain automated and hard-copy files for
case status information; generate court documents; draft correspondence upon request; maintain jury management
process; maintain logs and records and prepare statistical reports; and handle constituent work as needed.

• Must coordinate court functions with the Municipal Judge and establish consistency to ensure the procedures of the
department.

• In addition, the Court Coordinator performs the duties of a Clerk. The Court Coordinator performs a variety of difficult,
complex, and confidential duties in support of court operations and functions. The Court Coordinator handles client
intake; provides clients with basic information regarding court programs, policies, and procedures; responds to basic
inquiries in person and by telephone; refers those making inquiries to appropriate source(s) as necessary; receives,
compiles, and organizes information for the preparation of documents, records, reports, and correspondence as
assigned; files various information; maintains confidentiality of information; collects and logs payments from clients;
prepares basic client information for client pleadings and enters information into relevant computer system; handles
warrant process as needed; assists with community service process; assists all Court Personnel as necessary; assist in
court proceedings.

• Maintain filing system, records, telephone logs and keep reports. Enter client's call information into database for call-
tracking, follow-up and reporting. Enter assigned data in to computer databases. Perform general clerical support.
Organize and maintain complex technical filing system; ensures storage of departmental records is secure at all times,
and maintain records and forms. Attend workshops/trainings as required. Protect confidential information by
preventing unauthorized release, both verbal and/or written.

• Serve as a representative of the City of Socorro demonstrating a positive attitude and progressive actions through the
display of professionalism, courtesy, and appropriate tact and discretion in all interactions with other employees and
with the public. Provide customer service in assigned areas. Welcome and greet customers. Communicate in person,
over the telephone or by correspondence. Direct and deal effectively with irate people to avoid conflict.

• Direct and supervise work of assigned employees. Assign, schedule, guide and monitor work. Appraise employee
performance and review evaluations by subordinates. Provide for training and development. Counsel, motivate and
maintain harmony. Identify and resolve staff differences, conflicts and deficiencies. Participate in interviewing
applicants and hiring, termination, transfers, discipline, merit pay or other employee status changes; realign
organization structures for improved efficiency including staffing levels and job design. Enforce personnel rules and
regulations and work behavior standards firmly and impartially. Establish and maintain effective working relationships
with coworkers, officials, customer departments, regulatory agencies and the general public.

• Knowledge of the following: State & Local fee schedules & relevant automated fee program; local court rules; Federal,
State, & Local laws or ordinances; legal terminology; jury management system; court records maintenance, retention
and destruction; local community services; English grammar; computer hardware and software; general office
equipment and procedure.

• Highly organized, dependable, and ability to keep matters confidential. Clear, concise oral and written communication
to present reports. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with department, directors or supervisors,
employees, and coworkers.

• Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro.

1



REQUIRED EDUCATION, DEGREES, CERTIFICATES, AND/OR LICENSES:

• Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration, Public Administration, Accounting, or related field.
• Three years experience in Court Case Management.
• Five years of administrative or clerical experience; requiring two years of experience in the capacity of a Supervisory

Role.
" Incumbents currently in this job class will not be required to meet the educational requirements of his/her respective

job class provided that the incumbent was permanently employed in the respective job class on March 2013. All
employees hired into the Job class after March 2013 are required to meet the educational requirement of the
respective job class.

• Possess a valid Texas class "C" Drivers License.

EQUIPMENT:
• Operates office equipment such as typewriter, computers and software, calculator, copy machine, scanner, shredder,

fax machine, and multi-line telephone.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

• Must be able to lift a minimum of 25 pounds.
• Sits, stands for extended periods of time.

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:
• Pass Pro-Employment Drug Screening.
• Pass Background Check.
• Work flexible hours and overtime as required.
• Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred.

Mayor / Mayor Pro Tern

Employee Signature

Date



City of Socorro
Job Description

Position
Job Title:: Municipal Court Clerk
FLSA Status: Exempt
Approved: Pending

Department: Municipal Court
Salary: $22.60/47,008.00
Last Revised: 201 3

General Purpose and Description:
Under direct supervision, The Municipal Court Clerk will supervise, review and participate in the
work of all Court Personnel and coordinate court functions with the Municipal Judge; ensure work
quality and adherence to established policies and procedures.

Duties, Functions and Responsibilities:
• Supervise and execute policies and procedures of the Municipal court; implement goals for

development and growth; file court documents; handle fines, fees and bond payments; balance
and reconcile daily payment receipts; enter payment information in automated payment system
and ensure accuracy of the system; respond to inquiries from legal and law enforcement
community and general public; research and maintain automated and hard-copy files for case
status information; generate court documents; draft correspondence upon request; maintain
jury management process; maintain logs and records and prepare statistical reports; and handle
constituent work as needed.

• Must coordinate court functions with the Municipal Judge and establish consistency to ensure
the procedures of the department. ^V

• In addition, The Municipal Court Clerk performs the duties of a Clerk. The Municipal Court
Clerk performs a variety of difficult, complex, and confidential duties in support of court
operations and functions. The Municipal Court Clerk handles client intake; provides clients with
basic information regarding court programs, policies, and procedures; responds to basic
inquiries in person and by telephone; refers those making inquiries to appropriate source(s) as
necessary; receives, compiles, and organizes information for the preparation of documents,
records, reports, and correspondence as assigned; files various information; maintains
confidentiality of information; collects and logs payments from clients; prepares basic client
information for client pleadings and enters information into relevant computer system; handles
warrant process as needed; assists with community service process; assists all Court Personnel as
necessary; assist in court proceedings,

• Maintain filing system, records, telephone logs and keep reports. Enter client's call information
into database for call-tracking, follow-up and reporting. Enter assigned data in to computer
databases. Perform general clerical support. Organize and maintain complex technical filing
system; ensures storage of departmental records is secure at all times, and maintain records and
forms. Attend workshops/trainings as required. Protect confidential information by preventing
unauthorized release, both verbal and/or written.

" Serve as a representative of the City of Socorro demonstrating a positive attitude and
progressive actions through the display of professionalism, courtesy, and appropriate tact and
discretion in all interactions with other employees and with the public. Provide customer service
in assigned areas. Welcome and greet customers. Communicate in person, over the telephone or
by correspondence. Direct and deal effectively with irate people to avoid conflict.

• Direct and supervise work of assigned employees. Assign, schedule, guide and monitor work.
Appraise employee performance and review evaluations by subordinates. Provide for training
and development. Counsel, motivate and maintain harmony. Identify and resolve staff
differences, conflicts and deficiencies. Participate in interviewing applicants and hiring,
termination, transfers, discipline, merit pay or other employee status changes; realign
organization structures for improved efficiency including staffing levels and job design. Enforce
personnel rules and regulations and work behavior standards firmly and impartially. Establish
and maintain effective working relationships with coworkers, officials, customer departments,
regulatory agencies and the general public.

• Knowledge of the following: State & Local fee schedules & relevant automated fee program;
local court rules; Federal, State, & Local laws or ordinances; legal terminology; jury
management system; court records maintenance, retention and destruction; local community

The City of Socorro



City of Socorro
Job Description

Position
services; Knglish grammar; computer hardware and software; general office equipment and
procedure.

• Highly organized, dependable, and ability to keep matters confidential. Clear, concise oral and
written communication to present reports. Establish and maintain effective working
relationships with department, directors or supervisors, employees, and coworkers.

• Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro.
• Attendance is an essential function of the job.

Minimum Qualifications:

• A candidate must possess a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration, Public
Administration, and Accounting with related experience. In lieu of a degree a candidate must
possess four years' experience in the job field, must possess four years' experience in Court Case
Management and five years of administrative or clerical experience; requiring two years of
experience in the capacity of a Supervisory Role.

• Possess a valid Texas class "C" Drivers License.

Equipment:
• Operates office equipment such as typewriter, computers and software, calculator, copy machine,

scanner, shredder, fax machine, and multi-line telephone.

Physical Requirements:
• Must be able to lift a minimum of 25 pounds.
• Sits, stands for extended periods of time.

Conditions of Employment:
" Pass Pre-Employment Drug Screening.
• Pass Background Check.
• Work flexible hours and overtime as required.
• Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred.

Mayor Date

City Manager Date

Human Resource Director Date

Employee Date

The City of Socorro



JOB TITLE: Court Clerk
t X *

DEPARTMENT: Municipal Court

REPORTS TO: Court Coordinator
CIVIL SERVICE: X NON-CIVIL SERV.: City Council Approved: / /2013
COMPETITIVE: X NON-COMPETITIVE:

EXEMPT: NON-EXEMPT: X

FULLTIME: X PART-TIME:

JOB SUMMARY:
Under general supervision, the Court Clerk will handle general or specialized case management functions.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:
• Manage the docket for the Municipal Judge; keep record of court proceedings; support the operations of the

courtroom; schedule specialized trials, general trials or other hearings; manage and organize exhibits used in court
proceedings; attend court sessions; assist with the orderly flow of proceedings to include setting up the courtroom and
assure presence of all necessary participants; take notes of proceedings, rulings and notices; review cases or reports
for necessary actions; keep judge and necessary staff informed of case progress; assist Judge and Court Coordinator in
jury selection and maintain records of jury selection and attendance; draft orders, legal documents, and judgments for
the judge's approval; and assist Juvenile Case Manager with Juvenile docket.

• In addition, under supervision of the Court Coordinator, the Court Clerk performs the duties of a Clerk. As Clerk, the
Court Clerk performs a variety of difficult, complex, and confidential duties in support of court operations and
functions. The Clerk handles client intake; provides clients with basic information regarding court programs, policies,
and procedures; responds to basic inquiries in person and by telephone; refers those making inquiries to appropriate
source(s) as necessary; receives, compiles, and organizes information for the preparation of documents, records,
reports, and correspondence as assigned; files various information; maintains confidentiality of information; collects
and logs payments from clients; prepares basic client information for client pleadings and enters information into
relevant computer system; handles warrant process as needed; assists with community service process; assists all
Court Personnel as necessary; and performs other duties as assigned.

• Knowledge of the following: court and/or courtroom procedures; State & Local fee schedules & relevant automated
fee program; local court rules; Federal, State, & local laws or ordinances; legal terminology; court records
maintenance; English grammar; computer hardware and software; general office equipment and procedure.
Maintain filing system, records, telephone logs and keep reports. Enter client's call information into database for call-
tracking, follow-up and reporting. Enter assigned data in to computer databases. Perform general clerical support.
Organize and maintain complex technical filing system; ensures storage of departmental records is secure at all times,
and maintain records and forms. Attend workshops/trainings as required. Protect confidential information by
preventing unauthorized release, both verbal and/or written.

• Serve as a representative of the City of Socorro demonstrating a positive attitude and progressive actions through the
display of professionalism, courtesy, and appropriate tact and discretion in all interactions with other employees and
the public. Provide customer service in assigned areas. Welcome and greet customers. Communicate in person, over
the telephone or by correspondence. Direct and deal effectively with irate people to avoid conflict. Highly organized,
dependable, and ability to keep matters confidential. Clear, concise oral and written communication to present
reports. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with department, directors or supervisors, employees,
and coworkers.

• Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro.

REQUIRED EDUCATION, DEGREES, CERTIFICATES, AND/OR LICENSES:

• Associate's Degree or Bachelor's Degree from an accredited college or university with major coursework in Criminal
Justice, Government or a related field preferred.

• Minimum of three years clerical experience in a legal setting.
Possess a valid Texas class "C" Drivers License.



EQUIPMENT:
• Operates office equipment such as typewriter, computers and software, calculator, copy machine, scanner, shredder,

fax machine, and multi-line telephone.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:
• Must be able to lift a minimum of 25 pounds.
• Sits, stands for extended periods of time.

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:
• Pass Pre-Employment Drug Screening.
• Pass Background Check.
• Work flexible hours and overtime as required.
• Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred.

Mayor / Mayor Pro Tern

Employee Signature

Date



City of Socorro
Job Description

Position

Job Title:: Court Clerk
FLSA Status: Non -Exempt
Approved: Pending

Department: Municipal Court
Salary: $12.02/25,000.00
Last Revised: 2013

General Purpose and Description:

Under general supervision, the Court Clerk will handle general or specialized ease management
functions.

Duties, Functions and Responsibilities:
• Manage the docket for the Municipal .fudge; keep record of court proceedings; suppqrt the

operations of the courtroom; schedule specialized trials, general trials t>r other hearings; manage
and organize exhibits used in court proceedings; attend court sessions; assist with the orderly
flow of proceedings to include setting up the courtroom and assure presence of all necessary
participants; take notes of proceedings, rulings and notices; review cases or reports for necessary
actions; keep judge and necessary staff informed of case progress; assist Judge and Court
Coordinator in jury selection and maintain records of jiury selection and attendance; draft
orders, legal documents, and judgments for the judge's approval; and assist Juvenile Case
Manager with Juvenile docket.

• In addition, under supervision of the Municipal Court Clerk, the Court Clerk performs the
duties of a Clerk. As Clerk, the Court Clerk performs a variety of difficult, complex, and
confidential duties in support of court operations and functions. The Clerk handles client intake;
provides clients with basic information regarding court programs, policies, and procedures;
responds to basic inquiries in person and by telephone; refers those making inquiries to
appropriate source(s) as necessary; receives, compiles, and organizes information for the
preparation of documents, records, reports, and correspondence as assigned; files various
information; maintains confidentiality of information; collects and logs payments from clients;
prepares basic client information for client pleadings and enters information into relevant
computer system; handles warrant process as needed; assists with community service process;
assists all Court Persdfhnel as necessary; aad performs other duties as assigned.

• Knowledge of the following: court and/or courtroom procedures; State & Local fee schedules &
relevant automated fee jprogram; locJtlcourt rules; Federal, State, & local laws or ordinances;
legal terminology; court records maintenance; English grammar; computer hardware and
software; general Office equipment and procedure.

• Maintain filing system, records, telephone logs and keep reports. Enter client's call information
into database for call-tracking, follow-up and reporting. Enter assigned data in to computer
databases. Perform general clerical support. Organize and maintain complex technical filing
system; ensures storage of departmental records is secure at all times, and maintain records and
forms. Attend workshops/trainings as required. Protect confidential information by preventing
unauthorized release, both verbal and/or written,

• Serve as a representative of the City of Socorro demonstrating a positive attitude and
progressive actions through the display of professionalism, courtesy, and appropriate tact and
discretion in all interactions with other employees and the public. Provide customer service in
assigned areas. Welcome and greet customers. Communicate in person, over the telephone or by
correspondence. Direct and deal effectively with irate people to avoid conflict. Highly organized,
dependable, and ability to keep matters confidential. Clear, concise oral and written
communication to present reports. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with
department, directors or supervisors, employees, and coworkers.

• Responsible for any assignments issued by the City of Socorro.
• Attendance is an essential function of the job.

The City of Socorro



City of Socorro
Job Description

Position

Minimum Qualifications:
• Associate's Degree or Bachelor's Degree from an accredited college or university with major

coursework in Criminal Justice, Government or a related field preferred.
• Minimum of three years clerical experience in a legal setting.
• Possess a valid Texas class "C" Drivers License.

Equipment:
• Operates office equipment such as typewriter, computers and software, calculator, copy

machine, scanner, shredder, fax machine, and multi-line telephone.

Physical Requirements:
• Must be able to lift a minimum of 25 pounds.
• Sits, stands for extended periods of time.

Conditions of Employment:
• Pass Pre-Employment Drug Screening. ^
• Pass Background Check. ,/4|
• Work flexible hours and overtime as required.
• Bilingual Skills: English & Spanish preferred.

Mayor </>f, .Date

City Manager ,-$? '/ Date
J " ^r n

if"

Human ResQin^pireopp i Date

*'/ ''«'V

Employee' Date

The City of Socorro



Jesus Ruiz
Mayor

Rene Rodriguez
AI Large

Sergio Cox
District I

Gloria M. Rodriguez
District 2

Victor Perez
District 3/ Mayor Pro Tern

J.E. "Chito" Bowling
District 4

Willie Norfleet, Jr.
City Manager

DATE: May 29, 2014

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: Adriana Rodarte / Carlos Maldonado

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON CHIEF OF POLICE
REASONABLE AND NECESSARY EXPENSES OF MOVING TO SOCORRO,
SPECIFICS OF HIRING AGREEMENT & INTRODUCTION OF CHIEF OF
POLICE CARLOS MALDONADO

SUMMARY

Discussion and action, on the Chief of Police, hiring agreement, reasonable expense
reimbursement of moving to The City of Socorro.

Moving package (reasonable expenses of moving Chief of Police and personal
property from the current residence to the City).
457 B retirement plan
Vehicle Usage
Annual Leave
City Cell Phone
Any iiirther details that Council wishes to establish on the hiring agreement

A formal Introduction to Chief C. Maldonado date of hire July 1, 2014

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE

City of Socorro wants to establish a hiring agreement, expenses to move Chief of
Police to our City and start date of employment for Chief of Police Carlos
Maldonado to be set for July 1, 2014.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 001 / 05520 / 00005

Funding Source: General Fund



Amount: Starting at $2,000 not to exceed $3,500

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Pricc) N/A

Co-op Agreement (Name/Con tract#) N/A

ALTERNATIVE

Deny any moving package

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

HR is recommending a reasonable amount for the expenses of hiring our new Chief
of Police C. Maldonado.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION

1. City Manager sfaJ+Jt" T^it pate ^' if'^

2 . C F O M f i w j L Date

3. Attorney __ ^_^_^—_ Date







































 
 

DATE: 06/11/2014  

 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action to direct City Manager to implement an 

evacuation and emergency plan for all of the City buildings 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Most of our city buildings do not have an evacuation plan or an emergency plan. If 

something dangerous happens or if the need for an evacuation is required, we do not 

have a plan on how to act. It is very important that we have a plan for each building 

on what needs to happen if something dangerous should occur.  

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

We should have a plan in place for each building 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Direct Mr. Norfleet to implement a plan for each building and present them to 

Council for approval on the second meeting of July.   






